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MESSAGE FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO 

Dear Shareholders,

As every year, I am thrilled to bring to your attention the going- about of SRS. The growth has been noteworthy, inspite of 

having a challenging market to contend with. With apt strategies and their operative execution, your company is well on 

course to greater success and progress.

Many in the financial services industry will agree that the challenge has been way more stringent today. Regulatory 

compliance has relentlessly moved up in the list of priorities and often adopts a starring role in discussions. Frequent changes 

in regulations have necessitated  more qualified and updated personnel thus, increased spending on additional/skilled 

staffing, new technologies in the financial services sector etc.. The changes have affected  the finance in such a way that even 

the indirect partners and vendors that serve the financial institutions have been impacted.

India has an extended financial sector undergoing  rapid expansion. The sector comprises commercial banks, insurance 

companies, non-banking financial companies, co-operatives, pension funds, mutual funds and other smaller financial units. 

The new entities emerging in the finance sector are given leverage through the banking sector. However, the financial sector in 

India is monopolized by a deep rooted banking sector with commercial banks, both the PSUs and the Private Banks accounting 

for a major chunk.

Our company is a NBFC {Non Deposit Taking Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking Finance Company (ND – NSI – NBFC)}. 

The operating profit of Financing Division has seen an increase from Rs.24.41 Cr to Rs.26.26 Cr and a growth of 7.58% on FY 15-

16,with revenue of financing division of the company growing by 15.18% from Rs.25.95 Cr to 

Rs. 29.89 Cr. The company's loan book portfolio has witnessed  an increase  in turnover from Rs.162.84 Cr to Rs.213.36 Cr, thus 

registering  a Y-O-Y growth  by 31.02%.

The revenues have seen a shift back, with the Securities and Investing Division reporting reduction in Revenue  from Rs.50.43 

Cr. for FY 2014-15 to Rs. 23.04 Cr. for FY 2015-16. The decline in Revenues is attributed to low Capital Market sentiments. The 

Promoters  have taken a conscious decision  to reduce the activity related to trading in  stocks and  focus on financing activity 

under NBFC Division.

Despite an overall satisfactory performance, the External Credit Rating of the company was impacted adversely and 

downgraded from 'BBB-' to 'D'. The downward revision was attributed to the fact that some of the customers of the Company 

defaulted in the payment of Interest which, in turn, resulted in the slight delay in servicing of Interest with the Bankers. 

However, the Company has not accepted such rating and is contemplating surrender of rating which is under process.

The company availed of an additional Cash Credit Limit of Rs.10.00 Cr. from The Karnataka Bank Limited and  has also been 

permitted enhancement in the existing Cash Credit Limit from the Corporation Bank and Bank of Baroda from Rs.25.00 Cr. to 

Rs.35.00 Cr. and from Rs.50.00 Cr. to Rs.65.00 Cr. respectively, making it fiscally strong for post 2016  operations.
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An organization's primary focus should be to build up all-encompassing business models that make services widely accessible 

and functional to even a layman. Limitations in the system however lead to inclusive business hazards , which often require 

harmonising strategies to be feasible. There is significant opportunity for commercial banks to play guidance roles in 

institutional capacity-building, applying their expertise to reinforce entire systems. SRS Finance Limited aims to capitalize this 

point, to continue to launch itself on to a growth trajectory.

In the financial services sector, tie ups with microfinance institutions, international financial institutions, and multilateral and 

bilateral donors is common, chiefly around microfinance. Large commercial banks have the potential to serve as lynchpins in 

the active transformation of financial markets to offer expanding economic opportunity to the poor. Strong collaboration 

capabilities will almost certainly be essential – both within the financial sector and beyond. Collaboration with small factions 

will lead to furthering growth for your company.

    

Before I close my address, I take this opportunity to convey our appreciation to our stakeholders – customers for reposing their 

faith in us, employees whom we recognize as our core assets for their enthusiasm, unstinted devotion, co-operation and 

commitment towards the quest for excellence, our Members of the Board for their valuable guidance and continuous 

support; management team for efficiently steering the company's resources and you, our shareholders for your unstinted and 

continued support to the endeavours of the company. I would like to end by mentioning that determination, trust, action and 

solidarity will be our tools to accomplish our Corporate objectives. We have all, but all that is needed is their further efficient 

execution and appropriate implementation in the face of challenges and the triumph, am sure, will certainly be ours.

Thank you 

 

Managing Director & CEO
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

It is believed that the Indian economy has started healing itself in Financial Year 2015-16. As per the advance estimates report 
thdated 8  February, 2016 of the Central Statistics Office (CSO), the growth in GDP during 2015-16 is estimated at 7.6% as 

compared with the growth rate of 7.2% in Financial Year 2014-15. Manufacturing growth for Financial Year 2015-16 is likely to 

be at 9.5%, much higher than the 5.5% in Financial Year 2014-15. The sectors that are likely to register growth rate of over 7% 

include financial, real estate and professional services, trade, hotels, transport, communication and services related to 

broadcasting and manufacturing.

India's GDP grew by an annual rate of 7.4 % in the July to September quarter of Financial Year 2015-16, putting it firmly ahead 

of China, where growth slowed to 6.9% during the same period. Declining oil prices have helped raise the GDP, as corporate 

margins increased, household purchasing power improved, tax collections increased and subsidy bills declined.

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) and the Moody's Investors Service have forecasted that India will witness a GDP 

growth rate of 7.5%  in 2016, due to improved investor presence, lower food prices and better policy reforms. Besides, 

according to mid-year update of United Nations World Economic Situation and Prospects, India is expected to grow at 7.6%  in 

2015 and at 7.7%  in 2016.

Overview
Economic

India's financial services sector is diversified, comprising of entities such as commercial banks, co-operatives, insurance 

companies, pension funds, mutual funds, non-banking financial companies and other various entities. Retail credit of NBFCs 
st stood at Rs.4.7 trillion as on 31  December, 2015 and has registered a higher y-o-y growth of 18.8% against the growth rate of 

14.5% in Financial Year 2015.

The major chunk of the retail credit lies however, with banks, accounting for 56% of the total retail credit. Credit expansion for 

banks reached 16.1% in December 2015 as compared with 15.3% in March 2015. The competitive intensity is increasing with 

regulatory changes for NBFCs and with the increased focus on retail credit by banks because of pressures on corporate credit.

Overview
Industry
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Moreover, The Union Budget 2016-17 has cheered the NBFC sector by offering 5% deduction of total income in respect of 

provision for bad and doubtful debts (NPAs) and fulfilled a long standing demand. This has ensured parity of the NBFCs with 

Banks on tax matters, just as the revised regulatory framework for NBFCs has brought parity with Banks. Some of the other key 

budget proposals are:

Ÿ FDI will be allowed beyond the 18 specified NBFC activities through automatic route in other activities which are 

 regulated by financial sector regulators.

Ÿ Amendments in the SARFAESI Act, 2002 to include NBFCs in the loan recovery mechanisms.

NBFCs, which historically have been reliant on bank borrowings, have diversified their resource raising profile to reduce cost of 

funds. In the current environment entailing financing through Debentures and Commercial Papers (Cps), NBFCs are getting 

cheaper funds as compared to bank borrowings.

COMPANY OVERVIEW 

The Company is an NDI-NSI-NBFC {Non Deposit Taking Non- Systemically Important Non Banking Finance Company} and has 

two major business segments: Trading of Securities & Investments and Financing Activities.

One of core business of the Company is trading in securities, wherein it trades directly as a business and does not act as a 

broker for external clients. The capital for funding comes through the Company's own funds and also from loans taken from 

financial institutions. In view of the low sentiments emanating from the Capital market, the Company took a conscious 

decision to reduce its exposure to the Capital market and shift the focus on its other core business– Financing Activity. As a 

result, Income from Trading in Securities & Investments declined from  Rs.50.43 Crore in FY-15  to Rs.23.04 Crore in FY – 16.

In Financing Activities, the Company provides, to a major extent, Business Loans and Personal Loan as an exception on 

selective basis. In business loans, the Company has host of products for the SME, MSME and Small Business segment, which 

include Term Loans, Capex Loans, Working Capital Funding, Bridge Loans, Loans against Properties etc. This is a segment the 

Company is very confident about, as with increased government and private investments in the coming times, MSMEs will 

become the force of widespread growth. The Company hopes to capitalize on this development to report greater growth and 

profitability. In  the light of this, the focus for the Company, going forward, will be more on the financing activities compared to 

trading of securities.

The Company reported a satisfactory performance in FY 2015-16. As a result of its strong focus and capable management, the 

total income of the NBFC business has grown by 15.18% from Rs.25.95 Crores in FY 2014-15 to Rs.29.89 Crore in FY 2015-16, 

whereas, operating profit for this business has grown from Rs.24.41 Crores in FY 2014-15 to Rs.26.26 Crores in FY 2015-16. 

This underscores a positive sustainable growth in the Company's revenue and operating profit.

The management of the company has given sharp impetus to lending business and tried to expand it to the maximum extent 

possible. The Company has increased its loan book from Rs.162.84 Crores in FY 2014-15 to Rs.213.36 Crores in FY 2015-16 and 

registered a growth of 31.02% over a year ago level. 

Our Company takes utmost care to abide by  all regulatory compliances and follows good Corporate Governance practices. 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is an ongoing process at the Company. The Board of Directors has constituted a Risk Management 

Committee and has also defined the role and responsibilities of the Risk Management Committee. The risk management 

systems of the Company remain ever strong, and yet, all the more focus is being laid on them so that the Company is able to 

smoothly move to the next level, with a far bigger loan book and exposure across greater number of clients and entities.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company considers its employees to be the most valuable asset and is committed to provide a conducive work environment to enable 

each individual employee to fully realize his or her potential. One of the cornerstones of the company culture is teamwork and continuous 

learning. To promote this, the company focused on supporting people to unlock their potentials and to enable them to work with a superior 
stteam spirit. The Company's HR measures revolve around this philosophy. As on 31  March, 2016, there were 14 employees on the payrolls of 

the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are safe guarded and protected 

against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly and 

adequately.

The Internal control system provides for well documented policies, guidelines, authorizations and approval procedures. The 

internal control is designed to ensure that financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial information and for 

maintaining accountability of assets. All financial and audit control systems are also reviewed by the Audit Committee of the 

Board of Directors of the company.  

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

This presentation and the following discussion may contain “forward looking statements” by SRS Finance Limited (“SRS” or 

“the Company”) that are not historical in nature. These forward looking statements, which may include statements relating to 

future state of affairs, results of operations, financial condition, business prospects, plans and objectives, are based on the 

current beliefs, assumptions, expectations, estimates, and projections of the management of SRS about the business, 

industry and markets in which the Company operates. 

These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and 

other factors, some of which are beyond SRS' control and difficult to predict, that could cause actual results, performance or 

achievements to differ materially from those in the forward looking statements.

Such statements are not, and should not be construed, as a representation as to future performance or achievements of SRS. 

In particular, such statements should not be regarded as a projection of future performance of SRS. It should be noted 

that the actual performance or achievements of SRS may vary significantly from such statements.
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ndNotice is hereby given that 22  Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of SRS Finance Limited will be held as 
scheduled below:-
Day   : Friday

thDate  : 30  September, 2016
Time  : 10:00 AM
Venue  : SRS Banquet, 
    Near SRS Multiplex, 
    City Centre, Sector-12,
    Faridabad, NCR Delhi -121007

to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

st1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31  March, 2016 and  

 the Report of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal (DIN: 06862109), who retires by rotation and being 

 eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration by passing the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution,  

 with or without  modification(s): - 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 & other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 

 2013 and the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit  

 Committee of the Board of Directors, the appointment of M/s. SVP & Associates, Chartered Accountants 

 (FRN:003838N), be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company and that the said Auditors will 

 hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the conclusion of the Fourth 

 consecutive AGM (subject to ratification by members at every AGM held after this AGM) and that the Board of  

 Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration as may be recommended by the Audit Committee 

 in consultation with the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. APPOINTMENT OF SH. BISHAN BANSAL (DIN: 00013705) AS MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 

 an ordinary resolution:  

 “RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and any 

 other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment & 

 Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for 

 appointment of Sh. Bishan Bansal (DIN: 00013705) as Managing Director & CEO of the Company, whose office 

 shall be liable to retire by rotation, for a period of three (3) years at the remuneration of Rs.60, 000/- p. m. as  
th recommended by Nomination & Remuneration Committee in its meeting held on 15  June, 2016 and on the  

 terms & conditions as mentioned in the Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, Sh. Bishan Bansal 

 will be paid the salary and perquisites as minimum remuneration not exceeding the limits specified under 

 Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Act by making such compliance as provided in the Schedule.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, things 

 and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as, in its absolute discretion, may be considered

NOTICE

7
Annual Report 2015-2016 



 necessary, expedient, desirable including power to sub delegate, in order to give effect to the foregoing  
 resolution and to alter or vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment including the remuneration 
 which shall not exceed Rs.1, 50, 000/- p. m, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Section 
 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013”.

5 APPOINTMENT OF SH. DEEPAK GARG (DIN: 00237116) AS A DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
 Resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT Sh. Deepak Garg (DIN: 00237116), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the 
th Company by the Board on 4  November, 2015 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

 whose tenure of office expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 
 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom a notice from a member proposing his candidature for the 
 office of Director of the Company, has been received along with a deposit of Rs.1,00,000/- under the provisions 
 of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire 
 by rotation.” 

6. APPOINTMENT OF MS. TANU KWATRA (DIN: 07189492) AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary 
 resolution:  

 “RESOLVED THAT Ms. Tanu Kwatra (DIN: 07189492), who was appointed as an Additional (Independent) 
st Director of the Company by the Board on 31  March, 2016  pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 

 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and  
 Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure  
 requirement),Regulations 2015 read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, and whose tenure of office 
 expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act and in respect 
 of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a 
 member proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent 

st th Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years from 31  March, 2016 upto 30  March, 2021, 
 whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

7. APPOINTMENT OF MS. AARTI MADAAN (DIN: 07490552) AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary  
 resolution:  

 “RESOLVED THAT Ms. Aarti Madaan (DIN: 07490552), who was appointed as an Additional (Independent) 
th Director of the Company by the Board on 20  June, 2016 pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and 

 other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (referred to as the “Act”) and the Companies 
 (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing obligation and 
 disclosure requirement),Regulations 2015  read with Schedule IV to the Act, and whose tenure of office expires 
 at the ensuing Annual General Meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act and in respect of 
 whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a 
 member proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Independent 

th th Director of the Company, to hold office for five consecutive years from 20  June, 2016 upto 19  June, 2021, 
 whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotation”

8.     RE-CLASSIFICATION OF STATUS OF PROMOTERS AS NON- PROMOTERS

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special 
 Resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 31A of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
 Disclosure Requirements) (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provisions, if any and subject to 
 necessary approval(s) from BSE Limited (BSE), the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for re-
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 classification of “SRS Hitech Projects Limited (Now known as Trishul Dream Homes Limited”), “Topchoice 
 Computech Limited (Formerly known as SRS Computech Limited”), “SRS Meditech Limited” and “Latest IT 
 Solutions Limited (Formerly known as SRS IT Solutions Limited”), existing in Promoter Group of the Company 
 from Promoter Category to Non-Promoter Category.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the above promoter group entities seeking re-classification does not:

  1. Directly or indirectly, exercise control, over the affairs of the Company.
  2. Have any special rights through formal or informal agreements.
  3. Hold more than ten percent of the paid up capital of the Company.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT after such reclassification, “SRS Hitech Projects Limited” (Now known as Trishul 
 Dream Homes Limited), “Topchoice Computech Limited (Formerly known as SRS Computech Ltd.)”, 
 “SRS Meditech Limited” and “Latest IT Solutions Limited (Formerly known as SRS  IT  Solutions Limited”) shall 
 cease to be the Promoter Group Entities of the Company.

 RESOLVED FURHER THAT Sh. Bishan Bansal, Managing Director & CEO and Ms. Rakhi Mehta, Company Secretary 
 be and are hereby severally authorized to make application to the Stock Exchange along with all required 
 documents and to do all that may be deemed necessary to give effect to the said resolution.”

9.  TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES U/S 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special 
 Resolution:-

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions (if any) of the 
 Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 23 of the 
 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 [SEBI(LODR)] the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for entering into related party transactions 
 by the Company with M/s SRS Healthcare & Research Centre Limited and M/s SRS Natural Resources Limited 
 upto the following limits per annum:-

    MAXIMUM VALUE OF CONTRACT/TRANSACTIONS

Name of the Related Parties Loan /Investment in Shares

SRS Healthcare & Research Centre Limited Rs.20 Crore

SRS Natural Resources Limited Rs. 25 Crore

Total   Rs.45 Crore

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and 
 take such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution either on its own or by 
 delegating all or any of its powers to any of the Director, Company Secretary or any other officer of the Company.”

             By Order of the Board

Place: Faridabad                      For SRS Finance Ltd.
th Date: 24 August, 2016

           (Rakhi Mehta)

           Company Secretary

           M. No. 19978 
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1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll  

instead of  himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2.  Pursuant to the provision of section 105 of the companies act, 2013 and rules made there under a person can  

act as proxy on behalf of members not  exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten 

percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten 

percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and 

such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. The enclosed proxy form, duly completed, stamped and signed, must reach at the Registered Office not later  

than 48 hours before the scheduled time of the Meeting.  

4. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending  

with the conclusion of the meeting, members would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged, at any time during 

the business  hours of the company, provided not less than three days' notice in writing is given to the Company.

5. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting are requested to  

send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf 

at the meeting in terms of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. The relevant Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Item  

Nos.4-9 as set out above is appended herein below. 

7. Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal, Whole-Time-Director & CFO, retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-

appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

8. The relevant information as required under in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing obligation and 

disclosure requirements) Regulation, 2015 in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment is 

annexed to this notice. The Directors have furnished the  requis i te  consents/dec larat ions  for  the i r  

appointment/reappointment.

9. M/s. SVP & Associates, Chartered Accountants have submitted their certificate expressing their eligibility for 

appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company in terms of Section 139 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rules made there under.  

10. Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd. is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA's) of the Company. 

All investor relation communication may be sent to RTA's at the following address: 

 Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd.
rd Beetal House, 3  Floor, 

 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, 

 Near Dada Harsukh Dass Mandir, New Delhi–110062

 Ph. #011-29961281-283, Fax#011-29961284

 Email id: beetalrta@gmail.com

NOTES
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11. Members are requested to notify all the changes, if any, in their addresses/particulars to their depository  

participants in respect of their holding in electronic form and to RTA's at the above address in respect of their  

holding in physical form.

th12. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Monday, 26  September,2016 to 
thFriday, 30  September, 2016(both days inclusive).

13. Members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write their DP ID and Client ID and those holding 

shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio No. in the attendance slip for attending the meeting 

and deliver the same at the entrance of the meeting hall.

14. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 

entitled to vote.

15. The Company is concerned about the environment and utilizes all natural resources in an optimum way.  

Therefore, you are requested to update your email id with your Depository Participants in case of shares held in 

demat and in case of physical shares, register/update your email id with the Company's Registrar & Share 

Transfer Agent to enable us to send you the reports and other communications via email.

16.  In terms of Section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made thereunder, Copies of the 
ndAnnual Report containing Notice of 22   Annual General Meeting and the instructions for e-voting along with 

Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent by electronic mode to all the Members whose email addresses are 

registered with Depository Participant(s) or Company or Registrar & Share Transfer Agents unless any member 

has requested a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, 

physical copies of Annual Report along with attendance slip and proxy form are being sent by permitted mode. 

In case you wish to get the physical copy of Annual Report, you may send your request to 

rakhimehta@srsparivar.com.

17. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and provisions of Regulation 44 of the Securities Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is 
ndpleased to provide the members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 22   Annual General Meeting of the 

Company by electronic means and the businesses may be transacted through e-voting services provided by 

Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).  

18. The Shareholders can vote on all the businesses to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting by way of any  

one of the following methods:

  ·  Remote e-voting i.e. the facility of casting votes by a member using an electronic voting system from a place 

  other than venue of the Annual General Meeting;

  · Voting at venue of the Annual General Meeting by poll through ballot paper, as will be provided by the  

  Company. 

19. A Shareholder can opt for only one mode of voting. In case a shareholder votes through remote e-voting as well 

as casts vote though ballot form provided at the AGM, the votes cast through remote e-voting shall be 

considered and the voting through physical ballot shall not be considered by the scrutinizer.
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20. The Shareholders who have cast their votes through remote e-voting shall be entitled to attend the meeting,  

however, they shall not be allowed to cast their vote again at the venue of the Annual General Meeting.     

21. The Shareholders attending the meeting, who have not already cast their votes through remote e-voting, shall 

be able to exercise their right at the meeting.

22. The Shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them. The facility of voting would be provided 

once for every folio/client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.

rd23. The Shareholders as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday,23  September, 2016 shall only be eligible to vote on the 

resolutions mentioned in the notice of Annual General Meeting

24. Members may also note that the Notice of this Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for the year 2015-

16 will also be available on the Company's website www.srsparivar.com for their download.

 All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement are available for 

inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and Public 

holidays) between 11.00 a.m and 1.00 p.m. up to the date of Annual General Meeting.

25. The Company has appointed Ms. Savita Trehan, Practicing Company Secretary, as the Scrutinizer for conducting 

the voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

26. The scrutinizer will submit her final and consolidated report to the Managing Director & CEO of the Company 

within 2 working days after the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. The scrutinizer's decision on the 

validity of all kinds of voting will be final.

27. The results of Annual General Meeting shall be declared by the Managing Director & CEO or his authorized 

representative or any Director of the Company, so authorised, after the Annual General Meeting within the 

prescribed time limits.

28. The results of voting will also be placed at the website of the Company viz. www.srsparivar.com and on the 

website of CDSL  viz www.cdslindia.com         

 The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:
th (i) The voting period begins on Tuesday, 27  September, 2016 at 10:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday, 

th  29  September, 2016 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders' of the Company holding shares either in 
rd  physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, Friday, 23  September, 2016 may cast their

   vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

 (ii)  Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 

  meeting venue.

 (iii)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

 (iv) Click on Shareholders.

 (v) Now Enter your User ID 

  a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

  b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

  c.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

 (vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

 (vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an  

  earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  
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(viii)  If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

   For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN   Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric  PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

   ·  Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository  

    Participant are requested to use the the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits 

    of the sequence number in the PAN field. 

   · In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's 

    before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If 

    your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the 

    PAN field.

Dividend Bank  Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in  

Details OR  your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

Date of Birth ·  If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the 

(DOB)   member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in  
    instruction (v).

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.   

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are 

required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that  t h i s  

password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which 

they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is  strongly 

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the  

resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for SRS Finance Limited on which you choose to vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for 

voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and 

option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will  

be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL”  

and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the  

Voting page.
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(xviii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then entre the USERID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & entre the details as prompted by the system.

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. 

The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and Windows phone users can 

download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the 

instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(xx) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

  ·  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required  

  to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

  · A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

  · After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and  

  password. The  Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

  · The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the  

  accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

  · A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in  

  favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer 

  to verify the same.

(xxi) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after dispatch of  
rdthe Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 23  September, 2016 may visit the  

ndCompany’s website www.srsparivar.com for ‘Notice calling the 22  Annual General Meeting’ or may  

write to our RTA’s for copy of Notice and can follow the same instructions as mentioned 

above for e-Voting.

(xxii) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions  

(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to  

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

29. Members desiring any information/clarification on the accounts are requested to write to the Company at 

least 10 days in advance, so as to enable the management to keep the information ready at the Annual  

General Meeting.

30. All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company's corporate & 

registered office during business hours on working days upto the date of AGM.

31. Should any assistance be desired or clarification be sought, you may write at rakhimehta@srsparivar.com.

             By Order of the Board

Place: Faridabad                      For SRS Finance Ltd.
thDate: 24  August, 2016

                (Rakhi Mehta)

           Company Secretary

           M. No. 19978
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Item No.4

Sh. Ankit Sachdeva has stepped down from the Managing Directorship of the Company; and thus, it is incumbent 

upon the Company to appoint someone as Managing Director in order to comply with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013; Rules made thereunder and the Listing Regulations. 

Sh. Bishan Bansal is associated with the group since its inception and has an experience of more than 6 years in the 

business of NBFC and has a rich experience in the Field of Finance, Food Court, Retail & Real Estate and hence, he is 
thappointed as Managing Director & CEO of the Company in its Board Meeting held on 20  June, 2016 (after receiving 

thprior approval from Reserve Bank of India vide its letter dated 10  June, 2016). 

The terms & conditions of his appointment are as follows: - 

a) Remuneration: Rs.60, 000/- p.m. All the Statutory benefits applicable to the Company from time to time shall be 

 payable as per applicable provisions and statutory deductions will be made accordingly.

th thb) Period – 20  June, 2016 to 19  June, 2019

c) The appointment may be terminated by either party by giving one months' notice in writing on such termination or 

 as may be mutually agreed between the parties.

d) Sh. Bishan Bansal shall perform such duties as shall from time to time be entrusted upon him by the Board of  

 Directors in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing regulations with the Stock 

 Exchange.

The Company has received from Sh. Bishan Bansal consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 

8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014; intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the 

Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under 

Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of Sections 196 & 197 read with Schedule V and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under for appointment of Sh. Bishan 

Bansal as Managing Director & CEO for the three(3) years.

None of the Directors, KMP or their relatives is interested either directly or indirectly, in the said proposal, except Sh. 

Bishan Bansal.

The Board recommends the resolution set out in Item No. 4 for the approval of members.

Item No. 5

thSh. Deepak Garg was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board on 4  November, 2015 

pursuant to pursuant to Sec.161 of the Companies Act, 2013. His tenure of office expires at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting and a notice has been received from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director of 

the Company along with a deposit of Rs.1, 00,000/- under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Board believes that his directorship in the Company will be in the interest of the Company. 

The Company has received from Sh. Deepak Garg consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 

of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014; intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the 

Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under 

Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION (102) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
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None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives is concerned or interested in the Proposed 

Resolution except  Sh. Deepak Garg.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 5 for the approval of members.

Item No.6

stMs. Tanu Kwatra was appointed as an additional (Independent) Director of the Company by the Board on 31  March, 

2016. Her tenure of office expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and a notice has been received from a member proposing her name for the Directorship of the Company 

along with a deposit of Rs.1, 00,000/- under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing regulations, the Board considers that her association would be of 

immense benefit to the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company, after reviewing the provisions of the Act, Rules made thereunder and Listing 

Regulations is of the opinion that Ms. Tanu Kwatra fulfills the conditions specified in the Listing Regulations, Act & 

Rules made there under to be eligible to be appointed as an Independent Director of the Company. The Board is also 

of the opinion that she is independent of the management of the Company. 

A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Ms. Tanu Kwatra  as an Independent Director setting out the terms 

and conditions is available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Company's registered office during 

normal business hours on working days up to the date of the AGM. 

The Company has received from Ms. Tanu Kwatra, consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 

8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014; intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the 

Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under 

Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and a declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence 

as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of Sections 149 read with Schedule IV and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under for appointment Ms. Tanu Kwatra, as an 
st thIndependent Director for Five (5) consecutive years commencing from 31  March, 2016 to 30  March, 2021. She is not 

liable to retire by rotation.

None of the Directors, KMP or their relatives is interested either directly or indirectly, in the said proposal, except Ms. 

Tanu Kwatra.

The Board recommends the resolution set out in Item No. 6 for the approval of members.

Item No.7

thMs. Aarti Madaan was appointed as an additional (Independent) Director of the Company by the Board on 20  June, 

2016. Her tenure of office expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and a notice has been received from a member proposing her name for the Directorship of the Company 

along with a deposit of Rs.1, 00,000/- under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing regulations, the Board considers that her association would be of 

immense benefit to the Company.
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The Board of Directors of the Company, after reviewing the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, is of the 

opinion that Ms. Aarti Madaan fulfills the conditions specified in the Listing Regulations, Act & Rules made there 

under to be eligible to be appointed as Independent Director of the Company. The Board is also of the opinion that she 

is independent of the management of the Company.

A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Ms. Aarti Madaan as an Independent Director setting out the terms 

and conditions is available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Company's registered office during 

normal business hours on working days up to the date of the AGM. 

The Company has received from Ms. Aarti Madaan consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 

8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014; intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the 

Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that she is not disqualified under 

Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and a declaration to the effect that she meets the criteria of independence 

as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of Sections 149 read with Schedule IV and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under for appointment of Ms. Aarti Madaan as an 
th thIndependent Director for Five (5) consecutive years commencing from 20  June, 2016 to 19  June, 2021. She is not 

liable to retire by rotation.

None of the Directors, KMP or their relatives is interested either directly or indirectly, in the said proposal, except Ms. 

Aarti Madaan.

The Board recommends the resolution set out in Item No. 7 for the approval of members

Item No. 8

SRS Hitech Projects Limited (Now known as Trishul Dream Homes Limited), Topchoice Computech Limited (Formerly 

known as SRS Computech Limited), SRS Meditech Limited and Latest IT Solutions Limited (Formerly Known as SRS IT 

Solutions Limited) are existing promoter group entities of the Company. SRS Hitech Projects Limited (Now known as 

Trishul Dream Homes Limited), Topchoice Computech Limited(Formerly known as SRS Computech Limited), SRS 

Meditech Limited and Latest IT Solutions Limited (Formerly Known as SRS IT Solutions Limited) vide their application 
rddated 23   August, 2016 have requested the Company for reclassifying them as non-promoters of the Company.

Moreover, the said promoter group entities seeking reclassification does not hold any controlling stake in the 

Company

thOn verification of the application in all aspects, the matter was taken up in the Board Meeting dated 24  August, 2016 

and the management has accepted the application and recommended the same for Members Approval in the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting.

None of the Directors, KMP or their relatives is interested either directly or indirectly, in the said proposal, except to 

the extent of their Shareholdings.

The Board recommends the resolution set out in Item No.8 for the approval of members.

Item No. 9

Your Company seeks approval for related party transactions to be entered into with M/s SRS Healthcare & Research 

Centre Limited and M/s. SRS Natural Resources Ltd., as the transactions may exceed the limits mentioned in the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI(LODR)Regulations, 2015.
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All prescribed disclosures required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 

Powers) Rules, 2014 are given below for kind perusal of the members: - 

             By Order of the Board

Place: Faridabad                      For SRS Finance Ltd.
thDate: 24  August, 2016

           (Rakhi Mehta)

           Company Secretary

           M. No. 19978

          

 Name of the Related Parties  Loan /Investment in Shares

SRS Healthcare & Research Centre Limited   Rs.20 Crore

SRS Natural Resources Limited  Rs.25 Crore

Total                                Rs.45 Crore

MAXIMUM VALUE OF CONTRACT/TRANSACTIONS

Details of interested Promoters / Directors / KMPs including their relatives in M/s SRS Healthcare & Research Centre 

Limited and M/s SRS Natural Resources Limited are as follows:

1. M/s BTL Holding Company (Promoter) Holds 76 %  approx shares in                    N.A
 Limited                                          SRS Healthcare & Research 
                                           Centre Limited

2. Sh. Bishan Bansal  (Promoter &  Director and holds 10 shares as  Director in 
  Managing Director        Nominee of M/s BTL Holding                   SRS Natural Resources
   & CEO) Company Limited in SRS Healthcare       Limited 
                                           & Research Centre Limited

3. Sh. Suresh Bansal  (Promoter Group) Holds 10 shares as Nominee of N.A
                                           M/s BTL Holding Company Ltd. in 
                                           SRS Healthcare & Research Centre
                                           Limited

4. Dr. Anil Jindal (Promoter) Holds 10 shares as Nominee of               N.A
                                           M/s BTL Holding Company Ltd. in 
                                           SRS Healthcare & Research Centre 
                                           Limited

5. Sh. Nanak Chand Tayal (Promoter Group)  N.A                                                              Director in 
                                                                       SRS Natural Resources Limited

6. Ms. Tanu Kwatra (Independent  Independent Director                              N.A
  Director)

The Board of Directors recommends passing of the Special Resolution at Item No. 9 of the Notice.

S. Name of interested  Category in  Nature of relationship in  Nature of relationship in 
No. Promoters/Directors/KMP's SRS Finance  SRS Healthcare & Research  SRS Natural  Resources 
 of SRS Finance Limited   Limited Centre Limited Limited
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INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / REAPPOINTMENT PURSUANT TO
REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015

             By Order of the Board

Place: Faridabad                      For SRS Finance Ltd.
thDate: 24  August, 2016

           (Rakhi Mehta)

           Company Secretary

           M. No. 19978

           

Name of 
Director
 

Date of 
Birth

 

Qualification
 

Experience
 

Number of
Shares held 

in the
Company   

Directorship in 
other Indian 
Companies

Chairmanship/
Membership of
 Committees of 

the Board of 
Public Ltd. 
Companies

Sh. Naveen 
Kumar Tayal  

28.08.1990 Graduate 2 years - - 
 

- 

Sh. Bishan 
Bansal

30.10.1971 Senior 
Secondary

  25,77,677            -2 - Member1. SRS Real Estate 
Limited 
2. SRS Mines Overseas 
Limited
3. SRS Natural 
Resources Limited                             
4. SRS Healthcare & 
Research Centre Limited          
5.  Sublime Realtech 
Private Limited 
6. Distinct Projects 
Private Limited 
7. SRS Buildmart Private
Limited 
8.BTL Holding Company
Limited

Sh. Deepak 
Garg

21.11.1984 BBA  100  - 1. SRS Shining 
Ornaments Limited.

More than
8 years

More 
than 15 

years

Ms. Tanu 
Kwatra

28.10.1982 M.CA, M. Phil
(Computer Science)

  -  1-Member
1- Chairperson

 1. SRS Healthcare & 
Research Centre Limited

-

Ms. Aarti 
Madaan

01.11.1983 MBA 
(Finance)

- ---
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To, 

The Shareowners,

ndThe Directors of your Company are pleased to present the 22  Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2015-16, along with 

the audited statement of accounts.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

stThe results of your Company's financial prudence and business excellence for the year ended 31  March, 2016 are as follows: -

Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Gross Sales/Operational Revenues  5294.43 7638.09

Other Income 13.38 6.99

Total Income 5307.81 7645.08

Profit/(Loss) before  Finance Cost, Depreciation & Amortization       1816.15        2450.23
Expense and Tax

Finance Cost 1272.64 1475.95

Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation & Tax 543.50 974.28

Depreciation & Amortization Expense 20.93 22.78

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 522.57 951.50

Provision for Tax

- Current 257.04 181.11 

- MAT Credit 0.00 (43.87)

- Deferred Tax (67.40) 161.23

- Earlier Years 0.15 17.03

Profit after Tax 332.77 636.00

Amount transferred to Special Reserve u/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934         66.55          127.20

Earning Per Share (Rs.)

- Basic 0.339 0.648

- Diluted 0.339 0.648 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS 

Your Company had a decline in its key indicators such as turnover and profitability. At Rs.5307.81 Lacs, the total income showed a 

decline of 30.57% as compared to Rs.7645.08 Lacs in the previous year. PAT also stands at Rs.332.77 Lacs as compared to Rs.636.00 Lacs 

in the previous year.

DIVIDEND

Yours Directors have considered it financially prudent in the long term interest of the Company to reinvest the profits to build a strong 
streserve base and grow the business of the Company. No dividend has, therefore, been recommended for the year ended 31  March, 

2016.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

It has been proposed to transfer Rs.66.55 Lacs to Special reserve under section 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934.

(Amount in Lacs)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013,  Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal, is due to retire by rotation at the 

forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment as Director of the Company.

thDr. Anil Jindal has resigned from the directorship of the Company on 4  November, 2015. The Board places on record its sincere 

appreciation for the services rendered by Dr. Anil Jindal during his tenure of directorship.

thSh. Deepak Garg was appointed as an Additional (Non-Executive) Director of the Company on 4  November, 2015. His tenure of office 

expires at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and he is eligible for reappointment.

ndDue to other preoccupations, Ms. Shubhra Agrawal has resigned from the directorship of the Company on 2  March, 2016. The Board 

places on record its sincere appreciation for the services rendered by Ms. Shubhra Agrawal during her tenure of directorship.

thSh. Bishan Bansal was appointed as Managing Director & CEO of the Company on 20  June, 2016 (after receiving prior approval from 
thReserve Bank of India vide its letter dated 10  June, 2016) subject to approval of the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Due to other preoccupations, Sh. Ankit Sachdeva had resigned from the position of Managing Director & CEO of the Company vide his 
th thletter dated 8  April, 2016. However, the prior approval from Reserve Bank of India was received on 10  June, 2016, therefore, his 

thresignation was accepted in the Board Meeting held on 20  June, 2016. The Board places on record its sincere appreciation for the 

services rendered by Sh. Ankit Sachdeva during his tenure of directorship.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the 

Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Ms. Tanu Kwatra have been appointed as an additional 
st th(Independent) Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years w. e. f. 31  March, 2016 upto 30   March, 2021, not 

liable to retire by rotation. Her tenure of office expires at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and she is eligible for 

reappointment. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the 

Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Ms. Aarti Madaan  has been appointed as an additional 
th th(Independent) Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years w. e. f. 20   June, 2016 upto 19   June, 2021 not liable to 

retire by rotation. Her tenure of office expires at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and she is eligible for reappointment.

thDue to other preoccupations, Sh. Kailash Tayal has resigned from the directorship of the Company on 20  June, 2016. The Board places 

on record its sincere appreciation for the services rendered by Sh. Kailash Tayal during his tenure of directorship.

Notices under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been received from members intending to propose the appointment of 

Directors of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

A brief resume of these Directors, the nature of expertise in specific functional areas and names of Companies in which they hold 

Directorship and/or Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of the Board, as stipulated under Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing 
ndObligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is annexed with the Notice calling 22  Annual General Meeting of the 

Company.

All the Independent Directors have given a declaration under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming 
sttheir independence dated 31  March, 2016.

Sh. Bishan Bansal, Managing Director & CEO and Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal, Whole- Time Director & CFO are not receiving any 

commission/remuneration from the Company or any other Company of SRS Group.  

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS
stDuring the year under review, Nineteen (19) Board Meetings were held .The meeting of Independent Directors was held on 31  March, 

2016. The details of Board meetings and the attendance of Directors in such meetings are given in the Corporate Governance Report 

forming part of this Annual Report. The maximum gap between any two meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

In terms of the provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there are no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules.

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided herein below:-
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(i)  the ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the 

 year 2015-16:

S. No.  Name of Directors  Nature of Directorship Ratio

(i) Sh. Ankit Sachdeva* Managing Director & CEO 3.4:1

(ii) Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal Whole-Time Director & CFO 3.4:1

*resigned on 20.06.2016

(ii) the percentage increase in remuneration of Managing Director & CEO, Whole-Time Director & CFO and Company Secretary in 

 the financial year

S. No.  Name of Directors/KMPs  Category  % increase

(i) Sh. Ankit Sachdeva* Managing Director & CEO* 32

(ii) Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal Whole-Time Director & CFO 39

(iii) Ms. Rakhi Mehta Company Secretary 7.5

th*resigned on 20  June, 2016

(iii) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 31.4 %

st (iv)  the number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31 March, 2016: 14

(v) the ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the employees who are not Directors but receive 

   remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director during the year: 

There was no increase in the remuneration of non-executive directors by way of sitting fees for attending board/committee meetings 

for the financial year 2015-2016. No profit linked commission is paid to non-executive independent directors of the company.

S. No.  Name of Employees   Ratio

(i)  Ms. Ritu Raaj Garg 1:1.3

(ii)  Mr. Jitin Sadana 1:1.2

vi)  It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION MECHANISM

Information on the manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance and that of its 

Committees and individual directors is given in the Corporate Governance Report.

REMUNERATION POLICY

Information regarding Remuneration Policy for Directors, KMP & other Employees is given in the Corporate Governance Report.

COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES 

The composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as required under Section 135(2) and the composition of Audit 

Committee as required under Section 177 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013 is given in the Corporate Governance Report.

Further, the Board has accepted all the recommendations of the Audit Committee during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Pursuant to section 186 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'), the provisions of section 186(4) of the Act requiring disclosure in 

the financial statement of the full particulars of the loans made and guarantees given or securities provided by a Non-Banking Financial 

Company in the ordinary course of its business and the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized by 

the recipient of the loan or guarantee or security are exempted from disclosure in the Annual Report.

Further, the details of investments made by the Company are given in Note No.2.9 to the Financial Statement.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary 

course of business and on an arm's length basis. There being no 'material' related party transactions as defined under the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 hence, there are no 

details to be disclosed in Form AOC-2 in that regard.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE AND BRANCHES

st stThe Company has no subsidiary Companies or joint ventures as at 31  March, 2016. As on 31  March, 2016, there were no associate 

Companies and therefore, annexing of report in Form AOC-1 relating to salient features of associates companies is not applicable.The 

details of Companies ceased to be the associate Companies is as follows:-

(i) SRS Modern Sales Limited (upto 29.12.2015)

(ii) SRS Bright Retail Limited (Formerly known as SRS E-Retail Limited)(upto 03.11.2015)

(iii)  SRS Entertainment India Limited (Formerly known as SRS Entertainment Limited)(upto 01.01.2016)

CREDIT RATING

Brickwork Ratings  India Pvt. Ltd., the Credit Rating Agency, has assigned credit ratings for the Company's Bank Loan Facilities as  BWR 
thBBB (with a stable outlook) –(Pronounced as BWR Triple B) valid upto 4  November, 2016.   

rdEarlier SMERA Ratings Limited had awarded ratings to the Bank Facilities of the Company as BBB- on 3  March, 2015 for a period of one 
ndyear. The tenure of the said ratings expired on 2  March, 2016 and the Company has not approached SMERA Ratings Limited for 

renewal. However, SMERA Ratings Limited downgraded the ratings for the Company's Bank Loan Facilities from SMERA BBB- to SMERA 

D. The Company has not accepted such rating and is contemplating surrender of rating which is under process.

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the 

date of the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2016.

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors

The members are requested to approve the appointment of M/s. SVP & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of 

the Company from the conclusion of this AGM until the conclusion of the Fourth consecutive AGM subject to the ratification in every 

AGM . M/s. SVP & Associates were appointed as Statutory Auditors to fill the casual vacancy cause by resignation of M/s. Naresh Jai & 

Associates.

Internal Auditors

M/s LAA & Associates have been appointed as the Internal Auditors of the company, consequent to the resignation tendered by 

M/s Sachin S C Singhal & Associates stating their inability to continue as the internal auditors of the company due to their 

preoccupation in other assignments.

AUDITORS' REPORT 

Auditors of the Company have not expressed any qualification in their report and notes to accounts where ever given are self-

explanatory

The auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee during the financial year 2015-16.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Ms. Savita Trehan, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS No.4374) has been appointed to conduct the 

Secretarial Audit of the Company.
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The secretarial audit report for the F.Y 2015-16 in the prescribed form MR-3 given by Ms. Savita Trehan is enclosed as “Annexure-I” to 

this report. The report is self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the year under review does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer 

made by the secretarial auditor.

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (RBI) GUIDELINES

During the year under review, your Company has complied with all the applicable regulations, and directions of the Reserve Bank of 

India.

As per the FAQ section (Updated as on July 04, 2016) at the RBI Website it is quoted that “CICs in a group would not be considered for 

aggregating the assets of multiple NBFCs in a group under the circular. Instructions contained in the Core Investment Companies 

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2011 dated January 5, 2011 shall be applicable to CICs in this regard.”

Taking into consideration the above mentioned point of the FAQ's, we are complying with the provisions of Non-Systemically Important 

Non-Banking financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015.

During the year under review, two fraud cases were detected under the category- Cheating and Forgery- By outsiders- less than Rupees 

One Lac (being amount of Rs.5000/-), which were noted by the Board and of which proper action was taken and caution notice against 

such fraudulent activities is uploaded on the website of the Company www.srsparivar.com

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of the annual return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration), 2014, as “Annexure- II” is attached to this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors is responsible for identifying, evaluating and managing all significant risks faced by the Company. The Board 

approved Risk Management policy establishes the guiding principles by which key risks are managed across the organization. The 

Board monitors and reviews the implementation of various aspects of the Risk Management policy through a duly constituted Risk 

Management Committee (RMC). The RMC assists the Board in its oversight of the Company's management of key risks, including 

strategic and operational risks, as well as the guidelines, policies and processes for monitoring and mitigating such risks under the aegis 

of the overall business risk management framework. In the opinion of the Board, none of the risks faced by the Company threaten its 

existence.

VIGIL MECHANISIM 

The details of Vigil mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy are given in Corporate Governance Report.

LISTING AGREEMENT

The Company has adopted New Listing Agreement as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
ndwith BSE in the Board Meeting held on 2  February, 2016. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)  

As part of its initiatives under “corporate social responsibility” (CSR), the company has contributed funds for providing food to Kodi 

Ashram & Garib Basti- for poor children under eradication of hunger.

The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed herewith as: “Annexure III”

DETAILS ON INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS RELATED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, some of which are 

outlined below:

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards prescribed in the Companies 

(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue to apply under Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. These are in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles in India. Changes in policies, if any, are approved by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors.
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DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has a policy for the prevention of sexual harassment which has been implemented at unit level. It ensures prevention 

and deterrence towards the commissioning of acts of sexual harassment and communicates procedures for their resolution and 

settlement. A Committee has been constituted in accordance with the requirements under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 which ensures implementation and compliance with the Law as well as 

the policy at unit level. 

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status of your 

Company and its operations in future.

GENERAL DISCLOSURES

Ÿ Your Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise; and

Ÿ Your Company has not issued any shares (including sweat equity shares) under ESOS scheme for its employees/Directors

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The nature of the activities of the Company does not give much scope for introducing measures for energy conservation and 

technology absorption and hence, there is nothing to report under the above head

Foreign Exchange earning & outgo: NIL

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred after the end of the financial 

year 2015-16 and till the date of this report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the Company confirm the 

following: - 
st(a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31  March 2016, the applicable accounting standards had been 

 followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that  

 are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 

 and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

(c) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with  

 the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

 irregularities;

(d) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) that the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls 

 are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(f) that the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 

 systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The report on Corporate Governance together with the certificate from Ms. Savita Trehan, Practicing Company Secretary [FCS 

No.4374], confirming the compliance of the Corporate Governance is attached to this report for information of the Members as 

“Annexure-IV”.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

The Management's Discussion and Analysis Report of financial condition and results of operations of the Company is given as a separate 

statement is attached to this report for information of the Members.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Directors of your Company wish to place on record their thanks & gratitude to the Government Authorities, Bankers, Stock 

Exchanges, RBI and other Financial Institutions and place on record their sincere appreciation for the efforts put in by the employees at 

all levels and cooperation extended by all those associated with the Company. 

Place: Faridabad On Behalf of the Board
thDate:  24  August,2016 For SRS Finance Ltd.

(Bishan Bansal) (Naveen Kumar Tayal)     

Managing Director & CEO Whole-Time Director & CFO
DIN – 00013705 DIN – 06862109
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[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
ST

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2016

To

The Members

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
rdSRS Tower,306,3  Floor,

Near Metro Station Mewla Maharajpur,

G.T.Road,Faridabad.

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 

practices by M/s. SRS FINANCE LIMITED (CIN:L74899HR1994PLC040440) (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 

my opinion thereon. 

Based on my  verification of the  books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and 

also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 
stI hereby report that in my  opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31  March, 2016 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- 

mechanism is in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I  have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M/s. SRS FINANCE  LIMITED 
stfor the financial year ended on 31  March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

 (i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the “ Act” ) and the rules made thereunder; 

 (ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

 (iii) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') viz. :- 

   a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

   b.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

   c.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

   d.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015

 (iv)  The following laws, regulations, directions, orders applicable specifically to the Company-

   a.   The Reserve Bank of India Act,1934.

   b. Non–Banking Financial Companies(Non- Deposit Accepting or Holding)Prudential Norms(Reserve Bank) Directions 2007 as 

    amended from time to time.

   c. Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve  Bank)Directions 2008.

   d. Returns to be submitted by NBFCs as issued by Reserve Bank of India.

   e.  Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Reserve Bank of India for NBFCs.

And hereby certify that the Company has made compliance with all applicable provisions of the above said Acts and 

Regulations/Directions.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

 (I)   Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 (ii)   Listing Agreement entered into  by  the  Company  with  the BSE Limited read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 .  

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned 

above.

I further report that, as per the nature of activities carried by the Company during the period under audit the following Acts, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. are not applicable to the Company during the Audit period:

Annexure-I to Boards Report
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  a) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

  b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 

    Guidelines, 1999;

  c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

  d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 

    Companies Act and dealing with Client;

  e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998.

  f)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 

    Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

I further report that:  

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and 

Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were 

carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were generally sent at 

least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions of Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the Minutes of the Meetings of the 

Board of Directors or Committee(s) of the Board as the case may be.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 

Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period no specific events/actions were taken by the company which has major bearing on the 

Company’s affairs in pursuance of the act, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

thDate-24  August, 2016

Place-Faridabad    (SAVITA TREHAN)
Practicing Company Secretary

                                                                                                                            FCS No. 4374
CP No. 2569

Note: This report is to be read with the notes of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.
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‘Annexure A'

To

The Members

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
rdSRS Tower, 306, 3  Floor,

Near Metro Station Mewla Maharajpur,

G.T.Road, Faridabad. 

Dear Sir/Ma'm,

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2015-16 of even date is to be read along with the following notes-

 1.  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to express an 

   opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

 2.  I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the 

   contents of the Secretarial records. 

   The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes 

   and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

 3.  I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records, personal records of employee(s) and Books of 

   Accounts of the company.

 4.  Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and  

   happening of events etc.

 5.  The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of 

   management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

thDate-24  August, 2016

Place-Faridabad   

(SAVITA TREHAN)
Practicing Company Secretary

                                                                                                                            FCS No. 4374
CP No. 2569
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
st

As on the financial year ended on 31  March, 2016
[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

 i) CIN  - L74899HR1994PLC040440
st ii) Registration Date  - 1  February, 1994

 ii) Name of the Company -   SRS Finance Limited

 iv) Category/Sub-Category of - Company limited by Shares

  the Company    Indian Non-Government Company
rd v) Address of the Regd. Office - SRS Tower, 306, 3  Floor,

  And contact details   Near Metro Station Mewla Maharajpur,

     G.T. Road, Faridabad, NCR Delhi-121003

     Ph#0129-4323100        Fax#0129-4323195

     Ms. Rakhi Mehta

     Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

     Ph#0129-4323118   Fax#0129-4323195

 vi) Whether Listed Company - YES

 vii) Name, Address and Contact - Mr. Punit Mittal – General Manager

  Of RTA's   Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.
rd     Beetal House, 3  Floor, 99 Madangir, 

     Behind Local Shopping Centre,

     Near Dada Harsukh Dass Mandir, New Delhi – 110062

     Ph#011-29961281  Fax#011-29961284

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

 All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company are: - 

Sl. No. Name and Description of main  NIC Code of the   % to total turnover of the 

   products/services  product/service*  company

 1.  Sale of Shares  64990  45.73 %

 2.  Financing Activities  64990  54.27 %

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  -  NIL

 * As per National Industrial Classification (All economic activities, 2008) 

Annexure-II to Board’s Report
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break-up as percentage of Total Equity)

 i) Category-wise Share holding

  Demat Physical Total % of  Demat Physical Total % of  
     Total    Total  
     Shares    Shares 

A. Promoters

1.  Indian

a)  Individual/HUF 25430781 0 25430781 25.92 47706341 0 47706341 48.62 22.70

b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

c) State Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

d) Body Corporate 19221531 0 19221531 19.59 19221531 0 19221531 19.59 0.00

e) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

f) Any Other  23212125 0 23212125 23.65 936565 0 936565 0.95 (22.70)
 Directors & 
 their Relatives

Sub-Total (A) (1) 67864437 0 67864437 69.16 67864437 0 67864437 69.16 0.00

2. Foreign

a) NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

b) Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

c) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

e) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

Sub-Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Shareholding of  67864437 0 67864437 69.16 67864437 0 67864437 69.16 0.00
Promoter 
(A) = A(1) + A (2)

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

b)  Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

d) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

e)  Venture Capital funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

g) FIIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

h) Foreign Venture   0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00
 Capital Funds

i) Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

Sub-Total (B) (1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

Category of
 Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year

No. of Shares held at the end 
of the year

% change
during the

year
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2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corporate

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

26849540 2000 26851540 27.37 26959992 2000 26961992 27.48 0.11

b) Individuals

 

I)  Individual shareholders   
holding nominal share 
 capital upto Rs.1 Lakh

 

ii) Individual shareholders   

holding nominal share 

of  Rs.1 Lakh 

c) Others
 

Directors & their relatives 

NRIs

 

Clearing Members 

HUF 

57226

 

2697646

 

1000

207

1000 

482

41575

 

606480

 

0

 

0 

0

0 

98801

 

 

 

 

3304126

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1000

 
 

207  

1000 

482 

0.10

 

 

 

 

3.37

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

0.00

 
 

0.00 

0.00

 

 

0.00 

53003

 

 

 

2608646

 

 

 

 

 

 

1000
 

1055

16 

489

59375

 

571480

 

100

0

0

0

112378

 

 

 

 

3180126

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1100

 
 

1055  

16

 

 

489  

0.12

3.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.02

(0.13)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Sub-Total (B) (2) 29607101 650055 30257156 30.84 29624201 632955 30257156 30.84 0.00

Total Public Shareholding  

(B) = B(1) + B(2) 

 C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs

0 0  0  0.00  0 0  0 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (A+B+C) 97471538 650055 98121593 100.00 97488638 632955 98121593 100 0.00

share capital in excess  

1. Kanta Bansal 97286 0.10 0.00 97286 0.10 0.00 0.00

2. Suman Bansal 107140 0.11 0.00 107140 0.11 0.00 0.00

3. Indrawati. 250254 0.26 0.00 250254 0.26 0.00 0.00

4. Ashok Kumar Jindal 269679 0.27 0.00 269679 0.27 0.00 0.00

5. Madhvi Singla 359741 0.37 0.00 359741 0.37 0.00 0.00

6. Bimlesh Tayal 377631 0.38 0.00 377631 0.38 0.00 0.00

7. Sakshi Singla 396028 0.40 0.00 396028 0.40 0.00 0.00

8. Sandeep Kumar 455385 0.46 0.00 455385 0.46 0.00 0.00

Sl. No. No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year

No. of Shares held at the end 
of the year

% change in 
shareholding 

during the 
year

Shareholder's Name

No. of Shares % of Total 
Shares of the 

Company

% of shares 
pledged/

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No. of Shares % of Total 
Shares of the 

Company

% of shares 
pledged/

encumbered 
to total 
shares

ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

29607101 650055 30257156 30.84 29624201 632955 30257156 30.84 0.00
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9. Bharti Singla 469227 0.48 0.00 469227 0.48 0.00 0.00

10. Sanjay Singla 516150 0.53 0.00 516150 0.53 0.00 0.00

11. Nanak Chand Tayal 558934 0.57 0.00 558934 0.57 0.00 0.00

12. Seema Singla 595291 0.61 0.00 595291 0.61 0.00 0.00

13. Mamta Singla 614542 0.63 0.00 614542 0.63 0.00 0.00

14. Toshi Rani Bansal 629010 0.64 0.00 629010 0.64 0.00 0.00

15. Trilok Chand 652976 0.67 0.00 652976 0.67 0.00 0.00

16. Suresh Bansal 683892 0.70 0.00 683892 0.70 0.00 0.00

17. Parveen Singla 688200 0.70 0.00 688200 0.70 0.00 0.00

18. Sanjana Bansal 909500 0.93 0.00 909500 0.93 0.00 0.00

19. Rajesh Singla 999485 1.02 0.00 999485 1.02 0.00 0.00

20. Murari Lal Jindal 1224340 1.25 0.00 1224340 1.25 0.00 0.00

21. Sushil Kumar 1660208 1.69 0.00 1660208 1.69 0.00 0.00

22. Lalit Kumar Bansal 1663895 1.70 0.00 1663895 1.70 0.00 0.00

23. Nanak Chand 2390371 2.44 0.00 2390371 2.44 0.00 0.00

24. Bishan Bansal 2577677 2.63 0.00 2577677 2.63 0.00 0.00

25. Raju Bansal 2862714 2.92 0.00 2862714 2.92 0.00 0.00

26. SRS Hitech Projects Limited  1003183 1.02 0.00 1003183 1.02 0.00 0.00
 (Now known as 
 Trishul  Dream Homes Limited)

27. BTL Holding Company 18218348 18.57 0.00 18218348 18.57 0.00 0.00 
 Limited
 (Formerly Known as 
 BTL Investments & 
 Securities Limited)

28. Vinod Jindal 101792 0.10 0.00 101792 0.10 0.00 0.00

29. Saroj. 130738 0.13 0.00 130738 0.13 0.00 0.00

30. Usha Devi Goyal 150411 0.15 0.00 150411 0.15 0.00 0.00

31. Pratik Jindal 394151 0.40 0.00 394151 0.40 0.00 0.00

32. Pramod Kumar Goyal 861040 0.88 0.00 861040 0.88 0.00 0.00

33. Shalini Jindal 1052518 1.07 0.00 1052518 1.07 0.00 0.00

34. Ritu Jindal 2444232 2.49 0.00 2444232 2.49 0.00 0.00

35. Shashi Jindal 3403673 3.47 0.00 3403673 3.47 0.00 0.00

36. Anil Jindal 4763335 4.85 0.00 4763335 4.85 0.00 1.35

37. Gomti Devi 4025735 4.10 0.00 4025735 4.10 0.00 0.00

38. Sunil Jindal 4432292 4.52 0.00 4432292 4.52 0.00 0.00

39. Girraj Singh Jindal 4873433 4.97 0.00 4873433 4.97 0.00 0.00 

 TOTAL 67864437 69.16 0.00 67864437 69.16 0.00 0.00

Sl. 
No.

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year

No. of Shares held at the end 
of the year

% change in 
shareholding 

during the 
year

Shareholder's Name

No. of 
Shares

% of Total 
Shares of the 

Company

% of shares 
pledged/

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No. of 
Shares

% of Total 
Shares of the 

Company

% of shares 
pledged/

encumbered 
to total 
shares
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1. Kanta Bansal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 97286 0.10 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  97286 0.10 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding

2. Suman Bansal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 107140 0.11 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  107140 0.11 67864437 69.16

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

3. Indrawati No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 250254 0.26 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  250254 0.26 67864437 69.16

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

4. Ashok Kumar Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 269679 0.27 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  269679 0.27 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)
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5. Madhvi Singla No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 359741 0.37 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  359741 0.37 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding

6. Bimlesh Tayal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 377631 0.38 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  377631 0.38 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

7. Sakshi Singla No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 396028 0.40 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  396028 0.40 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

8. Sandeep Kumar No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 455385 0.46 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  455385 0.46 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)
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9. Bharti Singla No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 469227 0.48 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  469227 0.48 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding

10. Sanjay Singla No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 516150 0.53 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  516150 0.53 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

11. Nanak Chand Tayal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 558934 0.57 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  558934 0.57 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

12. Seema Singla No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 595291 0.61 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  595291 0.61 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)
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13. Mamta  Singla No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 614542 0.63 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  614542 0.63 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding

14. Toshi Rani Bansal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 629010 0.64 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  629010 0.64 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

15. Trilok Chand No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 652976 0.67 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  652976 0.67 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

16. Suresh Bansal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 683892 0.70 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  683892 0.70 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)
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17. Parveen Singla No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 688200 0.70 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  688200 0.70 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding

18. Sanjana Bansal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 909500 0.93 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  909500 0.93 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

19. Rajesh Singla No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 999485 1.02 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  999485 1.02 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

20. Murari Lal Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 1224340 1.25 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  1224340 1.25 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)
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21. Sushil Kumar No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 1660208 1.69 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  1660208 1.69 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding

22. Lalit Kumar Bansal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 1663895 1.70 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  1663895 1.70 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

23. Nanak Chand No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 2390371 2.44 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  2390371 2.44 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

24. Bishan Bansal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 2577677 2.63 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  2577677 2.63 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)
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25. Raju Bansal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 2862714 2.92 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  2862714 2.92 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding

26. SRS Hitech Projects Limited No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
 (Now known as Trishul  Dream Homes Limited) Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 1003183 1.02 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  1003183 1.02 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

27. BTL Holding Company Limited No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 18218348 18.57 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  18218348 18.57 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

28. Vinod Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 101792 0.10 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  101792 0.10 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

40



29. Saroj No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 130738 0.13 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  130738 0.13 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding

30. Usha Devi Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 150411 0.15 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  150411 0.15 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

31. Pratik Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 394151 0.40 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  394151 0.40 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

32. Pramod Kumar Goyal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 861040 0.88 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  861040 0.88 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)
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33. Shalini Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 1052518 1.07 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  1052518 1.07 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding

34. Ritu Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 2444232 2.49 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  2444232 2.49 67864437 69.16

D a t e  w i s e  I n c r e a s e / D e c r e a s e  i n  
shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

35. Shashi Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 3403673 3.47 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  3403673 3.47 67864437 69.16

D a t e  w i s e  I n c r e a s e / D e c r e a s e  i n  
shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

36. Anil Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 4763335 4.85 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  4763335 4.85 67864437 69.16

D a t e  w i s e  I n c r e a s e / D e c r e a s e  i n  
shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars
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iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding

37. Gomti Devi No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 4025735 4.10 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  4025735 4.10 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

38. Sunil Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 4432292 4.52 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  4432292 4.52 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

39. Girraj Singh Jindal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 4873433 4.97 67864437 69.16 

  - - - -

  4873433 4.97 67864437 69.16

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Particulars

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)
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1. Akriti Global Traders Limited No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 12257146 12.49 27851261 28.38

  - - - -

  12257146 12.49 27778418 28.31

D a t e  w i s e  I n c r e a s e / D e c r e a s e  i n  
shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholders Name

iv)   Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters, and holders of GDRs & ADRs)

2. Sucon India Limited No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 6973861 7.10 27851261 28.38

  (100000) (0.10) 
  (50000) (0.05)
  27000 0.03
  (861) (0.00)

  6850000 6.98 27778418 28.31

Sale of shares dated 03.04.2015
Sale of shares dated 10.07.2015
Purchase of shares dated 24.07.2015
Sale of shares dated 25.09.2015

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholders Name

3. NKR Infrastructure Private Limited No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 2200177 2.24 27851261 28.38

 Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
 during the year specifying the reasons for 
 increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/
 bonus/sweat equity etc.)

  2200177 2.24 27778418 28.31At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholders Name

4. Olympia Builders Private Limited No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 1500000 1.529 27851261 28.38 

  - - - -

  1500000 1.529 27778418 28.31

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholders Name

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)
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iv)   Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters, and holders of GDRs & ADRs)

6. Fayda Portfolio  Private Limited No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 1405502 1.43 27851261 28.38
  
  

  
  1426402 1.45 27778418 28.31

Purchase of shares dated 24.07.2015 5000 0.02 
Purchase of shares dated 30.09.2015 16150 0.00
Sale of shares dated 25.12.2015 (250) (0.00)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholders Name

5. Vayda Securities  Private Limited No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 1407150 1.43 27851261 28.38

  29619 0.03
  (200) (0.00)
  500 0.00
  1 0.00
  198 0.00

  1437268 1.46 27778418 28.31

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholders Name

Purchase of shares dated 30.05.2015
Sale of shares dated 15.01.2016
Purchase of shares dated 26.02.2016
Purchase of shares dated 18.03.2016
Purchase of shares dated 25.03.2016

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

7. Naresh Kumar Goyal No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 673008 0.686 27851261 28.38

  - - - -

  673008 0.686 27778418 28.31

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholders Name

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

10. Dinesh Kumar Goel No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 576755 0.588 27851261 28.38 

  - - - -

  576755 0.588 27778418 28.31

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholders Name

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)
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iv)   Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters, and holders of GDRs & ADRs)

9. Pushpa Goel No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 468335 0.477 27851261 28.38

  - - - -

  468335 0.477 27778418 28.31

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholders Name

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

10. Moneywise Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
  Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 389327 0.397 27851261 28.38
  

  - - - -

  389327 0.397 27778418 28.31

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholders Name

* appointed on 04.11.2015  

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus / sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

v)   Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

1. Sh. Deepak Garg* No. of  % of total  No. of  % of total  
 (Non- Executive Director) Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
   Company  Company

 At the beginning of the year 100 0.00 100 0.00

  - - - -

  100 0.00 100 0.00At the end of the year (or on the date of 
separation, if separated during the year)

Sl. No. Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Directors Name

D a t e  w i s e  I n c r e a s e / D e c r e a s e  i n  
shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
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V.    INDEBTEDNESS
       Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

I. Principal Amount 85,18,37,475.82 NIL N.A 85,18,37,475.82 
ii. Interest due but not paid        4,35,205.02          4,35,205.02
iii) Interest accrued but not due                 0.00                   0.00
Total (i + ii + iii) 85,22,72,680.84 NIL N.A 85,22,72,680.84

Change in indebtedness during the financial year
· Addition 28,91,57,201.64   28,91,57,201.64
· Reduction

Net Change 28,91,57,201.64 NIL N.A 28,91,57,201.64

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i. Principal Amount 1,12,80,43,835.08 NIL N.A 1,12,80,43,835.08
ii. Interest due but not paid     1,33,86,047.40       1,33,86,047.40
iii. Interest accrued but not due 0.00   0.00

Total (i + ii + iii) 1,14,14,29,882.48 NIL N.A 1,14,14,29,882.48

Unsecured 
Loans

DepositsSecured Loans 
excluding Deposits

Total 
Indebtedness

VI.   REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
       A.    Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager

1. Gross Salary

 a) Salary as per provisions  9,09,677.00 9,20,000.00 18,29,677.00      
  contained in section 
  17 (1) of the Income
  Tax Act, 1961
 b) Value of perquisites NIL NIL NIL
  u/s 17 (2) of the 
  Income Tax Act, 1961

 c) Profits in lieu of salary  NIL NIL NIL
  under section 17(3) of 
  the Income Tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL

3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL

4. Commission
 - As % of Profit
 - Others, specify NIL NIL NIL

5. Others NIL NIL NIL
 Total (A) 9,09,677.00 9,20,000.00 18,29,677.00      

 Ceiling as per the Act

Sh. Ankit Sachdeva*
(Managing Director 

& CEO)

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal
(Whole-Time Director 

& CFO)

Sl. 
No.

Particulars of 
Remuneration

Total Amount

10% of the Net profit equivalent to Rs.52,25,724/- with respect to 
ceiling for the Company applicable for the financial year covered 
by this report

*   Resigned on 20.06.2016
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B.     Remuneration to other Directors

1. Independent 
 Directors

 · Fees for attending 60000.00 51000.00 6000.00 60000.00 0.00 177000.00
  Board Meetings

 · Fees for attending 21000.00 13500.00 3000.00 15000.00 0.00 52500.00
  committee meetings

 · Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 · Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

 Total (1) 81000.00 64500.00 9000.00 75000.00 0.00 229500.00
2. Other Non-Executive Dr. Anil  Sh. Deepak 
 Directors Jindal^ Garg^^  

 · Fees for attending 27000.00 27000.00    54000.00 
  Board Meetings

 · Fees for attending 31500.00 22500.00    54000.00
  committee meetings

 · Commission Nil Nil 

 · Others Nil Nil

 Total (2) 58500.00 49500.00    108000.00

 Total (B=1+2) 337500.00

 Total Managerial 
 Remuneration (A+B) 2167177.00

 Overall ceiling as 
 per the Act

Mrs. 
Shubhra 
Agrawal#

Sh. Praveen 
Sharma

Sl. 
No.

Particulars of 
Remuneration

^Resigned on 04.11.2015
^^ Appointed on 04.11.2015
#Resigned on 02.03.2016
$Appointed on 31.03.2016
*Resigned on 20.06.2016
~ Appointed on 20.06.2016

Ms. Tanu 
Kwatra$

Sh. Kailash
Tayal*

Ms. Aarti
Madaan~

Total 
Amount

Rupees One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee Meeting

C.     Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Company Secretary Total

1. Gross Salary

 a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17 (1) of the   6,84,324.00 6,84,324.00

 Income Tax Act, 1961

 b) Value of perquisites u/s 17 (2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL

 c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL 

2. Stock Option NIL NIL

3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL

4. Commission NIL NIL
 - As % of Profit
 - Others, specify 

5. Others NIL NIL

 Total 6,84,324.00 6,84,324.00
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VII.     PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Details of 
Penalty/Punishment/ 

Compounding fees 
imposed 

Brief 
Description

Type Section of the
Companies Act

Authority
(RD/NCLT/ Court)

Appeal made 
(if any)

A. Company

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. Directors

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

C. Other Officers in Default

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programmes proposed to be undertaken.

 CSR policy is stated herein below:

 SRS is a relationship-driven entity which deeply values the direct and indirect role played by varied elements of the society in its 

success. As a conscientious corporate citizen that works with a human touch, it believes in going beyond business to create 

goodness all around. This sentiment is well captured in our vision for CSR: “Enhance the quality of life of people by providing them 

with key skills, aid and support to make a marked change in their living conditions, putting in place a sustainable advantage to 

enable them live an empowered life. As a result, help in creating a lasting human, social, economic and cultural capital for the 

society.”

 The CSR Policy of the SRS Finance Ltd. is to:

 - Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care and sanitation and making available safe 

 drinking water;

 - Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocational skills especially among children, 

 women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects;

 - Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans; setting up old age 

 homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and 

 economically backward groups;

 - Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, agro forestry,  

 conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil air and water;

 - Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical importance and works  

 of art; setting up public libraries, promotion and development of traditional arts and handicrafts

 - Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;

 - Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic sports;

 - Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central Government for socio-

 economic development and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, 

 minorities and women;

 - Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions which are approved by the 

 Central Government;

 - Rural development projects; and 

 - Slum area development.

 Apart from this, the CSR Policy shall retain a dynamic outlook and shall take a call on the sectors, activities and areas for focus with 

a view to maximize the productivity from such efforts. SRS will also have the option to partner with complimentary governmental 

bodies, NGOs, industry bodies, proven social welfare experts etc. so as to create a more synergistic CSR plan.

2.     Composition of CSR committee

Name of Member Designation

Sh. Bishan Bansal Chairman

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal Member

Ms. Tanu Kwatra Member

CSR Policy

    (Approved by the Board of Directors on 04.09.2014)

Annexure-III to Boards Report
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3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years:

 Average net profit: Rs. 65, 57,367/-

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (Two percent of the amount as in item 3 above)

       The company is required to spend Rs. 1, 31,147/-

5.     Details of CSR spend for the financial year:

        a) Total amount spent for the financial year:  Rs. 1, 35,849/-

       b) Amount unspent if any: Nil

 c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

  Whole amount was spent in the following manner:-

S. No. CSR  Sector in  Location Amount outlay Amount spent  Amount spent: 

 Project/Activity which the project  (budget) (in Rs.)  on the project  Direct or 

 identified is covered    (in Rs.) through implementing   

      agency

1. Food provided to  Eradicating hunger,  Kodi Ashram  1, 31,147/- 1, 35,849/- Through Implementing 

 Kodi Ashram & poverty and  & Garib Basti-   Agency SRS Social 

 Garib Basti- for  malnutrition  Faridabad   Welfare Association

 poor children 

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy is in compliance with the CSR objectives 

and policy of the Company.

(Naveen Kumar Tayal)          (Sh. Bishan Bansal)

Whole-Time Director & CFO      Chairman-CSR Committee 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1.   COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERANCE

 The Company recognizes its role as a corporate citizen and endeavors to adopt the best practices and the highest standards of 

corporate governance through transparency in business ethics, accountability to its customers, government and others. The 

Company's activities are carried out in accordance with good corporate practices and the Company is constantly striving to better 

them by adopting the best practices.

 The Company believes that governance practices enable the Management to direct and control the affairs of the Company in an 

efficient manner and to achieve the Company's goal of maximizing value for all its stakeholders.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 The Board represents a healthy blend of knowledge and experience. The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate 

responsibility of the management, general affairs, direction and performance of the Company and has been vested with the 

requisite powers, authorities and duties.

st As on 31  March, 2016 the Board comprises of Six (6) Directors – Two (2) Executive Directors and Four (4) Non- Executive Directors 

including One (1) Woman Director. Out of Four (4) Non- Executive Directors, Three (3) are Independent. 

 Presently, due to resignation of Sh. Kailash Tayal, Independent Director; Ms. Aarti Madan is appointed as an Independent Director 

and thus, out of the three independent Directors, two are woman directors.

 None of the Independent Director is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any listed Company and does not hold the position of 

Independent Director in more than seven listed companies and their tenure is in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [SEBI(LODR)].

 

 Meetings of the Board of Directors

 During the year under review, Nineteen (19) Board Meetings were held and the gap between two meetings did not exceed one 

hundred and twenty days.
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Constitution of Board and their Attendance

The Constitution of the Board of Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetings held during financial year 2015-16, at the last   

Annual General Meeting and Directorships/ Committee Chairmanships/ Memberships  in other companies are given below:-

Name of  DIN Category No. of Attendance at         No. of Positions held in Other  
stDirectors   Board Meetings  last AGM held   Companies as on 31  March, 2016 

rd   attended  on 3  September   Board   Committee* 
   during the year 2015 Public Private  Member  Chairman

Sh. Ankit Sachdeva 06600230 Managing 19 Yes - - - -
   Director  
  & CEO*
  (Executive)

Sh. Naveen Kumar 06862109   Whole-Time 19 Yes 1 - - -
Tayal  Director & CFO
  (Executive)

Dr. Anil Jindal^ 00005585 Non-Executive 9 Yes N.A N.A N.A N.A

Sh. Praveen Sharma 02953921 Non-Executive  19 Yes 2 - 1 1 
  & Independent

Sh. Kailash Tayal* 02111657 Non-Executive  19 Yes - 2 - - 
  & Independent

Ms. Shubhra Agrawal$ 00449113 Non-Executive  17 Yes N.A N.A N.A N.A 
  & Independent 

Sh. Deepak Garg ̂ ^  00237116 Non-Executive  9 N. A 1 - - - 

Ms. Tanu Kwatra#  07189492 Non-Executive  1 N. A 1 - 1 - 
  & Independent   

* For the purpose of Committees of Board of Directors, Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee in other Public 

Limited companies and subsidiaries of Public Limited companies are considered only.

ü None of the Directors is disqualified in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013

ü None of the Directors are related to each other.

ü None of the Directors hold the office of Director or Chairman/Member of a Committee in more than the permissible number of   

 Companies under the Companies Act, 2013.
th * Sh. Ankit Sachdeva and Sh. Kailash Tayal resigned on 20  June, 2016

th ^ Dr. Anil Jindal resigned on 4  November, 2015
nd $ Ms. Shubhra Agrawal resigned on 2  March, 2016

th ^^ Sh. Deepak Garg was appointed on 4  November, 2015
st # Ms. Tanu Kwatra was appointed on 31  March, 2016 

thSh. Bishan Bansal was appointed as MD & CEO on 20  June, 2016 and Ms. Aarti Madaan was appointed as Non-Executive & 
thIndependent Director on 20  June, 2016

(The Company has received approval from Reserve Bank of India vide letter No. DNBS(ND) No. 3559/CMS-VIII/5.19.485/2015-16 dated 
th10  June, 2016 accepting the proposal to appoint Sh. Bishan Bansal as MD & CEO to fill the casual vacancy caused by resignation of 

Sh. Ankit Sachdeva)
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Date of Sh. Ankit  Sh. Naveen  Dr. Anil Jindal  Sh. Praveen  Sh. Kailash      Ms. Shubhra        Sh. Deepak          Ms. Tanu 
Board  Sachdeva Kumar  Sharma Tayal Agrawa Garg Kwatra
Meeting  Tayal

07.04.2015 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - -

11.04.2015 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - 

02.05.2015 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - -

11.05.2015 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - -

22.05.2015 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - -

16.06.2015 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - -

27.07.2015 Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes - -

13.08.2015 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - -

10.09.2015 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - -

14.10.2015 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - -

04.11.2015 Yes Yes Resigned Yes Yes Yes Yes -

06.11.2015 Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes Yes -

30.11.2015 Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes Yes -

22.12.2015 Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes Yes -

15.01.2016 Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes Yes -

02.02.2016 Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes Yes -

17.02.2016 Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes Yes -

02.03.2016 Yes Yes - Yes Yes Resigned Yes -

31.03.2016 Yes Yes - Yes Yes - Yes Yes

The detail of the Board Meetings attended by Directors are as follows: - 

Board meetings are held in adherence to Secretarial Standard on meeting of the Board of Directors (SS–1) and as per the procedures 

explained in Guidance Notes issued in respect of the provisions contained in SS-1. 

Dates for the Board Meetings during the year are decided well in advance and communicated to the Directors. Board Meetings are 

generally held at the Registered Office of the Company. The Agenda along with the explanatory notes are sent in advance to the 

Directors for their perusal and suggestions for adding any other item etc.

The Board on quarterly basis reviews compliance reports of all the laws applicable to the Company and steps are taken by the 

Company to rectify instances of non-compliance, if any.

Procedure at Committee Meetings

The guidelines in compliance with Secretarial Standard -1 and Guidance Note issued for SS-1 relating to the Board Meetings are 

applicable to Committee Meetings also as far as practicable.

Each Committee has the authority to engage outside experts, advisors and counsels to the extent it considers appropriate to assist in 

its function.

Minutes of proceedings of Committee Meetings are circulated to the members of the Committee and placed before the Board for their 

noting. 
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 Meeting Of Independent Directors

 In compliance with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 –'Code for Independent Directors' and SEBI(LODR) Regulations a 
st separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on  31  March, 2016 to review: - 

  i.   The performance of Executive & Non-Executive Directors, individually and the Board of Directors as a whole;

  ii.  The performance of the Chairperson of the Company;

  iii.  Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the management of the Company and the 

   Board of Directors that is necessary for the Board of Directors to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

 All the Independent Directors were present in the meeting.

 Formal letter of appointment to independent directors

 The Company issues a formal letter of appointment to independent directors appointed during the year in the manner as provided   

 in the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The terms and 

 conditions of appointment of independent directors are placed on the Company's  website www.srsparivar.com

 Familiarization Program for Independent Directors

 The Company provides an orientation and business overview to all its new Independent Directors. The Independent Directors of 

 the Company are informed of the important developments in the Company and also they are familiarized about the strategy, 

 operations, functions and work culture.

 The details of the familiarization program for Independent Directors is available on the website of the Company 

 www.srsparivar.com 

st Number of Shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31  March, 2016

 Sh. Deepak Garg  100  0.00010 %

 None of the Independent Directors holds any share of the Company.

3 COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 The Company has Board level Committees- Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Nomination and  

 Remuneration Committee, Risk Management Committee, Asset Liability Management Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility 

 Committee and Investment Committee.

 AUDIT COMMITTEE

st During the year under review, the Audit Committee was reconstituted on 31  March, 2016 due to changes in composition of Board 

 and comprised of the following Directors:: - 

 Sh. Kailash Tayal (Chairman)

 Sh. Praveen Sharma 

 Ms. Tanu Kwatra

th Further, on 20  June, 2016 the Committee was reconstituted due to changes in composition of Board and presently, comprises of: -  

 Ms. Aarti Madaan (Chairman)

 Sh. Praveen Sharma

 Ms. Tanu Kwatra

 Ms. Rakhi Mehta, Company Secretary, acts as Secretary of the Committee.
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Date of Meetings Sh. Kailash Tayal Sh. Praveen Sharma Ms. Shubhra  Ms. Tanu Kwatra Ms. Aarti Madaan
 (Chairman)* (Member) Agrawal (Member)@ (Chairman)#
   (Member)#

th* Resigned on 20  June, 2016
nd# Resigned on 2  March, 2016

st@ Appointed on 31  March, 2016
th## Appointed on 20  June, 2016 

Representatives of Statutory Auditors and Personnel of Finance, Accounts, Secretarial, Audit and other departments are invited who 
are considered necessary for providing inputs to the Committee. 

The role & powers of the Audit Committee pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Regulation 18 of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are as follows: - 

Role of the Audit Committee

1.  Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial 
 statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

2.  Recommending the appointment, re-appointment, replacement, removal, remuneration and terms of appointment of statutory 
 auditors, fixation of audit fees and approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by them.

3. Review and monitor the auditor's independence & performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

4. Reviewing with the management the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to the Board for 
 approval, focusing primarily on the following: 

 · Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of clause 
  (c) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 · Any changes in the accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

 · Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by the management

 · Qualifications in the draft audit report

 · Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

 · The going concern assumption

 · Compliance with accounting standards

 · Compliance with listing agreement and provisions of all applicable laws relating to financial statements

 · Adequacy & effectiveness of internal financial control systems

 · Any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature with promoters/management/KMP or their 
  relatives, holding/ subsidiaries/associates/Joint Venture Company etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the 
  Company at large.

5 Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval.

   
 

03.04.2015 Yes Yes Yes N.A N.A

21.05.2015 Yes Yes Yes N.A N.A

25.07.2015 Yes Yes Yes N.A N.A

12.08.2015 Yes Yes Yes N.A N.A

05.11.2015 Yes Yes Yes N.A N.A

01.02.2016 Yes Yes Yes N.A N.A

Meetings and Attendance

rd st th thDuring the year under review, Six (6) meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 3  April, 2015; 21  May, 2015; 25  July, 2015; 12  
th stAugust, 2015; 5  November, 2015 and 1  February, 2016 and the gap between the two meetings did not exceed one hundred and 

twenty days.
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6. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

7. Examination of the periodic financial statements and the auditor's report thereon

8. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

9.   Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

10. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

11. Monitoring & reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public  
 issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
 document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a  
 public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the internal control  
 systems.

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and 
 seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

14. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or   
 irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board.

16. Discussion with statutory statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit 
 discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-  
 payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower & Vigil mechanism adopted by the Company. 

19. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or 
 discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate.

20. Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies. 

Powers of Audit Committee

The audit committee shall have powers, which should include the following:

1.  To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2.  To seek information from any employee.

3.  To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

4.  To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

Review of information by Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

1.  Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

2.  Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee),submitted by management;

3.  Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

4.  Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

5.  The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of Chief Internal Auditor.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism for reporting illegal or unethical 
behavior. Therefore, in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has adopted 
the Whistle Blower Policy that provides a formal mechanism for the Directors, Employees & Stakeholders of the Company whereby 
concerns can be raised about event of misconduct, unacceptable practices and/or serious irregularities within the Company.

The Whistle Blower can directly approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company and make protective disclosures 
about the unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct in exceptional circumstances.

The policy has been displayed on website www.srsparivar.com
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

th stThe Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board was reconstituted on 4  November, 2015 and also on 31  March, 2016 due 
stto changes in the Composition of the Board. As on 31  March, 2016, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of the 

following Directors: -

Sh. Praveen Sharma (Chairman)

Sh. Deepak Garg

Ms. Tanu Kwatra

Ms. Rakhi Mehta, Company Secretary, acts as Secretary of the Committee.

th rdDuring the financial year, Four (4) Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held on 5  May, 2015; 3  November, 2015; 
th st19  March, 2016 and 31  March, 2016.

Attendance at the meetings was as follows: -

Name  Designation Category of Director No. of meetings 

Sh. Praveen Sharma Chairman Independent Director 4

Ms. Shubhra Agrawal* Member Independent Director 2

Dr. Anil Jindal** Member Non- Executive Director 2

Sh.  Deepak Garg # Member Non- Executive Director 2

Ms. Tanu Kwatra## Member Independent Director 1

nd * Resigned on 2  March, 2016

th ** Resigned on 4  November, 2015

th # Appointed on 4  November, 2015

st ## Appointed on 31  March, 2016

 The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows: 

1. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend to the 

 Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

2. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

3. Devise a policy of Board diversity;

4. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors, and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with  

 the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal, and carry out evaluation of every Director's 

 performance;

5. To  approve  in  the  event  of  loss  or  inadequate  profits  in  any year the minimum remuneration  payable to the Managing 

 Director/Whole Time Directors within limits  and  subject  to the parameters as prescribed in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 

 2013.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ensures that: 

1. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the Directors of the quality 

 required to run the Company successfully; 

2. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and 

3. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay 

 reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 
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The details of Remuneration Policy are given below:

Remuneration Policy For Directors, KMP and other Employees

The Remuneration Policy of the Company is:

a) For Executive Directors: -The remuneration of Executive Director comprises only of fixed component. The fixed component 

 comprises salary, allowances, perquisites, amenities and retirement benefits, based on recommendation of the Committee and 

 requisite approvals including approvals from the Board, Shareholders and Central Government, if necessary.

b) For Non- Executive Directors:- A Non- Executive Director is entitled to receive sitting fees for each meeting of the Board attended by   

 him, of such sum as may be approved by the Board of Directors within the overall limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013; 

 the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

c) For KMPs: -In determining the remuneration of KMPs, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall ensure the relationship 

 of remuneration and performance benchmark is clear. The Managing Director will carry out the individual performance review 

 based on the standard appraisal matrix and shall take into account the appraisal score card and other related factors, while 

 recommending the annual increment and performance incentive to the Nomination and remuneration Committee for its review 

 and approval.

d) For Other Employees:- Employees are assigned grades according to their qualification and work experience, competencies as well 

 as their roles & responsibilities in the Organization and remuneration is determined within the appropriate grade and is based on 

 various factors such as job profile, skill sets, seniority, experience and providing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs etc.

Directors' Remuneration

Executive Directors are paid by way of Salary, Perquisites & Retirement Benefits, based on recommendation of the Committee and 

requisite approvals, including approvals from the Board, Shareholders and the Central Government, if necessary. 

The Company pays Rs.3000/- to Non-Executive and Independent Directors as sitting fees for attending each meeting of the Board of 

Directors of the Company and Rs.1500/- for attending each committee meeting through Cheque. 

The details of remuneration paid/payable to Directors for the F.Y. 2015-16 are as follows: 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors is as follows:  (In Rs)

Name of Directors Designation Total Remuneration

Sh. Ankit Sachdeva! Managing Director & CEO 9,09,677

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal Whole-Time Director & CFO 9,20,000

th! Resigned as MD & CEO on 20  June, 2016.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Details of remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors is as follows: -   (In Rs)

Name of Directors Sitting Fees for  Sitting Fees for Total Sitting Fees 
   attending Board Meetings   attending Committee Meetings

Dr. Anil Jindal* 27000 31500 58500

Sh. Praveen Sharma 60000 21000 81000

Sh. Kailash Tayal** 60000 15000 75000

Ms. Shubhra Agrawal@ 51000 13500 64500

Sh. Deepak Garg^ 27000 22500 49500

Ms. Tanu Kwatra# 6000 3000 9000

Ms. Aarti Madaan! N.A N.A N.A

TOTAL  231000 106500 337500
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th* Resigned on 4  November, 2015

th**Resigned on 20  June, 2016

nd@ Resigned on 2  March, 2016

th^ Appointed on 4  November, 2015

st# Appointed on 31  March, 2016

th! Appointed on 20  June, 2016

No compensation/remuneration is payable to the Directors on severance of their directorship with the Company.

During the financial year, there was no pecuniary relationship or transaction between the Company and its Non-Executive Directors.

Performance Evaluation

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the then applicable Listing Agreement, the 
thNomination & Remuneration Committee recommended and the Board in its meeting held on 30  September, 2014 adopted the 

Performance Evaluation Policy of the Company to establish the procedure for conducting periodical evaluation of directors' 

performance and independence of each and every director of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own 

performance, and that of its Committees, individual directors and KMPs. The performance was evaluated based on the parameters 

such as Compliance with Articles of Association, Companies Act & other applicable laws, Compliance with ethical standards and code 

of conduct, Strategic Planning, Internal Control Process, implementation of corporate governance practices, fulfillment of their 

responsibilities  etc. A structured questionnaire was prepared covering the above areas of competencies. All the responses were 

evaluated by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as well as the Board of Directors/Chairman and the results reflected high 

satisfactory performance.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

During the year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee was reconstituted on 4th November, 2015 due to changes in 

composition of Board. 

The Committee was, further, reconstituted on 20th June, 2016 due to changes in composition of Board and comprises of the following 

members: - 

Sh. Deepak Garg (Chairman) 

Sh. Bishan Bansal

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal. 

Ms. Rakhi Mehta, Company Secretary, acts as Secretary of the Committee and is designated as Compliance Officer.

th th th thDuring the year 2015-16, 19 meetings of the Committee were held on 16  April, 2015; 6  May, 2015; 25  May, 2015; 17  July, 2015; 
th th th th th th th25  July, 2015; 28  July, 2015; 27  August, 2015; 10  September, 2015; 16  September, 2015; 26  September, 2015; 15  October, 2015; 
rd th th th th th23  October, 2015; 28  October, 2015; 9  November, 2015; 30  November, 2015; 7  December, 2015; 30  December, 2015; 
th th25  January, 2016 and 30  January, 2016.

The attendance of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee members is given below:-

Name of Members Designation No. of meetings attended

Dr. Anil Jindal* Chairman 12

Sh. Ankit Sachdeva$ Member 19

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal Member 19

Sh. Deepak Garg** Chairman 6

Sh. Bishan Bansal$$ Member N.A

th * Resigned on 4 November, 2015
th ** Appointed on 4  November, 2015

th $ Resigned on 20  June, 2016
th $ $ Appointed on 20  June, 2016
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The role of the Committee as follows: - 

a.  To consider and approve requests for transfers, transmissions, dematerialization/rematerialization and issue of fresh share 

 certificates on replacement/sub-division/consolidation, issue of duplicate share certificates on loss whether by theft, 

 misplacement or otherwise;

b.  To review the status of dematerialization of Company's shares and matters incidental thereto;

c.  To review and monitor the approval to the transfers and transmission made by any Director under executive authority delegated to 

 him from time to time;

d.  To monitor the matters of litigation related to shareholders and take decisions relating thereto;

e.   To consider, review and monitor the matters related to the shareholders grievances, and to look into the redressing of shareholders 

 and investor complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividend etc.;

f.  To consider and finalize the report on Corporate Governance to be annexed with the Annual Report of the company;

g.   To deal with any other matters related and/or incidental to the shareholders holders.

During the financial year 2015-16, the status of shareholders/investors complaints are as follows-

S. No Period Opening Received  Resolved Closing
   during quarter

st th1. 1  April, 2015 to 30  June, 2015 Nil Nil Nil Nil
st th2. 1  July, 2015 to 30  September, 2015 Nil Nil Nil Nil
st st3. 1  October, 2015 to 31  December, 2015 Nil 1 1 Nil
st st4. 1  January, 2016 to 31  March, 2016 Nil Nil Nil Nil

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

th thThe Risk Management Committee of the Board was reconstituted on 4  November, 2015 and also on 20  June, 2016 due to changes in 

the Composition of the Board. Presently, the Risk Management Committee comprises of the following Directors: - 

 Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal (Chairman)

Sh. Deepak Garg

Ms. Aarti Madaan

Ms. Rakhi Mehta, Company Secretary, acts as Secretary of the Committee.

The Risk Management Committee of the Board has been entrusted with the following responsibilities: -

Ÿ To ensure the quality, integrity and effectiveness of risk management systems and the risks policies and to review that strategies are 

effectively managed.

th th thDuring the financial year 2015-16, Four (4) Risk Management Committee meetings were held on  7  May, 2015; 5  August, 2015; 5  
stNovember, 2015 and 1  February, 2016.

Details of meetings attended: - 

Name of Members Designation Category of Director      No. of meetings 
   attended

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal Chairman Whole-Time Director & CFO 4

Dr. Anil Jindal * Member Non- Executive Director  2

Sh. Kailash Tayal** Member Independent Director 4

Sh. Deepak Garg# Member Non- Executive Director  2

Ms. Aarti Madaan$ Member Independent Director N.A

* resigned on 4th November, 2015

** resigned on 20th June, 2016

# appointed on 4th November, 2015

$ appointed on 20th June, 2016
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ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

thDuring the year under review the Asset Liability Management Committee of the Board was reconstituted on 4  November, 2015 due to 
stchanges in the Composition of the Board. As on 31  March, 2016, the Asset Liability Management Committee of the Board comprised 

of the following Directors: - 

Sh. Praveen Sharma (Chairman)

Sh. Deepak Garg

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal 

Ms. Rakhi Mehta, Company Secretary, acts as Secretary of the Committee.

The Asset Liability Management Committee of the Board has been entrusted with the following responsibilities: -

Ÿ To ensure proper funding and capital planning, management of market risks, profit planning, forecasting and analyzing interest rate 

movements etc.

th thDuring the year under review, Four (4) Asset Liability Management Committee meetings were held on 7  May, 2015; 5  August, 2015; 
th st5  November, 2015 and 1  February, 2016.

Details of meetings attended: - 

Name of Members Designation Category of Director No. of meetings attended

Sh. Praveen Sharma Chairman Independent Director 4

Dr. Anil Jindal* Member Non- Executive Director 2

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal Member Whole-Time Director & CFO   4

Sh. Deepak Garg** Member Non- Executive Director 2

th* resigned on 4  November, 2015

th** appointed on 4  November, 2015

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Investment Committee of the Board was reconstituted on 4th November, 2015 and also on 20th June, 2016 due to changes in the 

Composition of the Board. Presently, the Investment Committee of the Board comprises of the following Directors: - 

Sh. Deepak Garg (Chairman)

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal

Sh.  Bishan Bansal

Ms. Rakhi Mehta, Company Secretary, acts as Secretary of the Committee.

The Investment Committee of the Board has been entrusted with the following responsibilities:

 · to lay down the criteria to classify the investments into current and long term investments and to provide the guidelines for 

  investments in unencumbered securities.

th th rdDuring the financial year, Six (6) Investment Committee meetings were held on 7  May, 2015; 4  August, 2015; 3  September, 2015; 
th th st5  November, 2015; 29  December, 2015 and 1  February, 2016.

Details of meetings attended: - 

Name of Members Designation Category of Director No. of meetings attended

Dr. Anil Jindal* Chairman Non- Executive Director 3

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal Member Whole-Time Director & CFO 6

Sh. Ankit Sachdeva ** Member Managing Director & CEO 6

Sh. Deepak Garg # Chairman Non- Executive Director 3

Sh. Bishan Bansal^ Member Managing Director & CEO N.A
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th* resigned on 4  November, 2015

th** resigned on 20  June, 2016

th# appointed on 4  November, 2015

th^ appointed on 20  June, 2016

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

st thThe Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board was reconstituted on 31  March, 2016 and also on 20  June, 2016 due to 

changes in the Composition of the Board. Presently, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board comprised of the 

following Directors: 

Sh. Bishan Bansal (Chairman)

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal

Ms. Tanu Kwatra

The CSR Policy of the Company has been uploaded on the website of the Company-www.srsparivar.com

The role of the Committee is: - 

a) to recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred in CSR Policy of the Company, and

b) to monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time and recommend to the Board and changes 

 in the same in compliance with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.    

thDuring the financial year, Four (4) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meetings were held on 17  June, 2015, 
th th th16  September, 2015, 28  December, 2015 and 31  March, 2016.

Details of meetings attended: - 

Name of Members Designation Category of Director No. of meetings attended

Sh. Ankit Sachdeva* Chairman Managing Director & CEO 4

Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal Member Whole-Time Director & CFO 4

Ms. Shubhra Agrawal** Member Independent Director 1

Ms. Tanu Kwatra# Member Independent Director 1

Sh. Bishan Bansal^ Chairman Managing Director & CEO N.A

th* resigned on 20  June, 2016
nd** resigned on 2  March, 2016

st# Appointed on 31  March, 2016
th^ appointed on 20  June, 2016

CREDIT APPROVAL COMMITTEE (CAC'S)

Credit Approval Committees were constituted with the Board members and senior management personnel to review and approve 

lending strategies and policies, monitoring compliance with approved internal polices, approving of loans, review loan portfolio quality 

etc. The Credit Approval Committees are constituted in three categories: - 

· Credit Approval Committee (CAC-I): to approve loans up to Rs. 1 Crores and it shall meet according to the proposals 

 received for loan.

· Credit Approval Committee (CAC-II) to approve loans above Rs.1 Crores and upto Rs.5 Crores and it shall meet according to 

 the proposals received for loan.

· Credit Approval Committee (CAC-III) to approve loans above Rs.5 Crores and it shall meet according to the proposals 

 received for loan.
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4 GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

 A.  Annual General Meetings

 The last 3 Annual General meetings of the Company were held as under:-

st rd · 21   Annual General Meeting  - Thursday, 3  September, 2015

    3.00 P.M

    “SRS Banquet” 

    Near SRS Multiplex, 

    City Centre, Sector-12,

    Faridabad, NCR Delhi-121007

th th  · 20  Annual General Meeting - Monday, 28 July, 2014

    10.00 A.M

    “SRS Banquet” 

    Near SRS Multiplex, 

    City Centre, Sector-12,

    Faridabad, NCR Delhi-121007

th th · 19  Annual General Meeting - Wednesday, 14  August, 2013

    10.00 A.M

    “SRS Banquet” 

    Near SRS Multiplex, 

    City Centre, Sector-12,

    Faridabad, NCR Delhi-121007

In the Previous Year AGMs for the Financial Year 2014-15 & 2013-14, all resolutions were passed with requisite majority by mode of e-

voting and ballot paper.

All resolutions moved at the Annual General Meetings for the Financial Year 2012-13 were passed unanimously by show of hands.

There were no special resolutions passed by the Company necessitating postal ballot at any of the above meetings.

The following are the Special Resolution passed at the previous Annual General Meetings held in past 3 years. 

AGM held on Whether Special Resolution passed Summary of Special Resolution
th20  Annual General Meeting  Yes   Borrowing Powers to the Board under section 180(1) (c)

thheld on 28  July, 2014 Yes

th19  Annual General Meeting  Yes 
thheld on 14  August, 2013

   Yes

Contribution to Charitable & Other Funds not related 
to the Business of the Company

Listing of Securities with one or more than any one of 
Exchanges viz Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE); 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and 
Multi Commodity Exchange of India Ltd. (MCX-SX)

Reversal of resolution passed pertaining to change of 
the name of the Company.

B.  Extra Ordinary General Meetings

 No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the last three financial years.

C.  Special Resolutions passed through Postal Ballot 

 During the year under review, no special resolution is passed through Postal Ballot.

 None of the resolution is proposed is to be conducted through Postal Ballot in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

64



5. SECRETARIAL AUDIT

 As stipulated by SEBI, a Company Secretary in Practice conducts the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the purpose of 

 reconciliation of total admitted capital with the depositories i.e. NSDL and CDSL, and the total issued and listed capital of the 

 Company.

6. CODE OF CONDUCTS 

 a. Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading & Corporate Disclosure Practice

  Pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 

th  11  May,  2015 approved the new Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading & Corporate Disclosure Practices to be 
th  effective from 15  May, 2015 to regulate, monitor and report trading in the securities of the Company by insiders or the persons 

  in possession of unpublished price sensitive information pertaining to the Company. 

  The Policy and the procedures are periodically communicated to the all concerned who are considered as insiders. Further,   

  they have been well intimated in advance about the closure of trading window, whenever required.

 b. Code of Business Conduct & Ethics

  The Code is applicable to all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. 

  The Company has obtained declarations from all its Directors and Senior Management Personnel affirming their compliance 
st  with the applicable code of conduct for the financial year ended 31  March, 2016. The declaration to this effect signed by the  

  Managing Director& CEO  and Whole-Time Director & CFO of the Company forms part of this report as Annexure - A.

7. DISCLOSURES

 a)   During the year under review, no material transactions were entered with the related parties by the Company. All related party 

  transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis. 

  There have been no materially significant related party transactions, pecuniary transactions or relationship between the 
st  Company and its Directors or their relatives for the year ended 31  March, 2016 that may have a potential conflict with the 

  interest of the Company at large. Disclosures to this effect have also been received from the Directors of the Company. The  

  Register of Contracts containing transactions, in which Directors are interested, is placed before the Board regularly.

  Related Parties and transactions with them as required under Accounting Standard (AS-18) are furnished in Note No.2.36 of 
st  the Notes on Accounts attached with the Financial Statements for the year ended 31  March, 2016.

  The policy of Company on dealing with Related Party Transactions is available on the website of the company viz. 

  www.srsparivar.com

 b) There has been no instance of non-compliance with any legal requirement nor have there been  any strictures imposed by 

  any Stock Exchange, SEBI or any Statutory Authority on any matters related to the capital market during the last three years;

 c) The Company has formulated the Whistle Blower Policy to provide employees & stakeholders including individual employees 

  and their representative bodies, a framework and to establish a formal mechanism or process whereby concerns can be raised 

  about event of misconduct, unacceptable practices and/or serious irregularities within the Company;

th  The policy was adopted by the Board in its meeting held on 4  September, 2014 and no personnel have been denied access to 

  the Audit Committee or the Board under the policy.

 d) The Company has no subsidiary and thus, requirement of making a policy for determining 'Material Subsidiary' is not 

  applicable; 

 e) For the year under review, all Directors & Senior Management Personnel of the Company have confirmed their adherence to 

  the provisions of the Code of Conduct applicable to them;

 f)  The Company follows the mandatory Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and, 

  to the best of its knowledge; there are no deviations in the accounting treatments which require specific disclosure;

 g) The Company has complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) 

  to (i) of sub-regulation 2 of Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

 h)   The Compliance with the non-mandatory requirements of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is given below at Point No. 10;

 i)   The Risk Management Committee on regular intervals reviews the risks and makes plans to mitigate the same.
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8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

 The quarterly/half yearly and annual financial results of the Company are generally published in The Pioneer/Business 

 Standard/Financial Express in English and Hari Bhoomi in Hindi for the information of all the Shareholders. In addition, the 

 quarterly/half yearly and annual financial results are posted on the Group's website at www.srsparivar.com 

 All material information about the Company is promptly sent to the stock exchanges and regular notices/updates are  

 given/provided to the media and shareholders about its financial as well as other developments.

 Annual Report containing inter-alia Audited Accounts, Directors' Report, Corporate Governance Report, Management Discussion 

 & Analysis Report and all other important information is sent to the shareholders and others entitled thereto.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

nd a) 22  Annual General Meeting  
th  Day & Date  Friday, 30  September, 2015

  Time  10:00 AM
  Venue  SRS Banquet 
    Near SRS Multiplex, 
    City Centre, Sector-12,
    Faridabad,
    NCR Delhi -121007

  No Special Resolution is proposed to be conducted by postal ballot.

st st b) Financial Year   1  April to 31  March
 

th th  c) Book Closure  26  September, 2016 to 30 September, 2016 
      (both days inclusive).
 
 d) Presently, the shares are listed at:      BSE Ltd.
    Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
    Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001
    Ph.  No. -022-22721233-34
    Fax No. - 022-22722082-3132
    Website-www.besindia.com   

  The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to the above Stock Exchange for the Financial Year 2016-17.

  COMPANY'S STOCK EXCHANGE CODE

  Name of the Stock Exchange Stock Code

  Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 536799

  Stock Market Data

  The monthly High and Low of our share price at BSE Sensex for 2015- 16 is given below:-

Month High Low No. of Shares

April, 2015 38.00 32.50 806984

May, 2015 38.00 33.45 951350

June, 2015 36.30 33.10 1101676

July, 2015 34.15 33.00 2368678

August, 2015 34.25 33.00 2487667

September, 2015 34.00 33.15 2441356

October, 2015 33.85 33.00 2769707

November, 2015 34.00 32.00 2254169

December, 2015 37.55 32.05 2421993

January, 2016 39.00 27.00 2026275

February, 2016 34.50 23.95 587556

March, 2016 29.70 21.00 490283
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 e) Registrar and Transfer Agents BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES (P) LTD.
rd   Beetal House, 3  Floor, 

   99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, New Delhi – 110062
   CIN: U67120DL1993PTC052486

  To expedite the share transfer, Shareholders/Investors' Grievance Committee is constituted to authorize all  
  the transfers; transmission etc. and all shares transfer/transmission/transposition are handled by our RTA's.

 f)  ISIN for NSDL & CDSL INE002J01019

 g) Key financial reporting details for the financial year (F.Y) 2015-16
th  Un-Audited results for the First quarter ended : 13  August, 2015

th  30  June, 2015

th  Unaudited results for the Second quarter/Half year :         6  November, 2015
th  ended 30  September, 2015

nd  Unaudited results for the Third quarter  :         2  February, 2016
st  ended 31  December, 2015

th  Audited results for the Financial Year ended : 30  May, 2016
st  31  March, 2016

 h) Dematerialization of Shares
 
  The Company's shares are available for trading in the depository systems of both National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) 
  and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for dematerialization of shares. 

  As on 31st March, 2016 – 97488638 equity shares equivalent to 99.3549% of total equity are held in dematerialized form with 
  NSDL and CDSL

 i)  Distribution of shareholding

 Shareholding No. of  %    No. of  Amount        %    
Of Nominal Value         Shareholders      Shares (in Rs.)

UP TO 5000 760 89.73 104800 1048000.00 0.1100

5001   TO  10000 9 1.06 59510 595100.00 0.0600

10001   TO  20000 7 0.83 92987 929870.00 0.0900

20001   TO  30000 2 0.24 49300 493000.00 0.0500

30001   TO  40000 4 0.47 136678 1366780.00 0.1400

40001   TO  50000 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.0000

50001   TO 100000            8 0.94 631750 6317500.00 0.6400

100001 AND ABOVE  57 6.73 97046568 970465680.00 98.9000

TOTAL  847 100.00 981 21593 98 12 15930.00 100.0000

 j)  There has been no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/warrants or any convertible instruments.

 k)   Custodial Fees to Depositories
  The Company has paid the annual custodial fees for the financial year 2015-16 to Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
  (CDSL) and National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).
 
 l)    Request to Investors
  i) Investors holding shares in electronic form are requested to deal only with their respective depository participant for change 
   of address, nomination facility, bank account number etc.
  ii) All requests and other communications/correspondence should be sent at the Company's Registered Office at: - 
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  Ms. Rakhi Mehta   
  Company Secretary
  SRS Finance Ltd.
  SRS Tower, 306, 3rd Floor,
  Near Metro Station Mewla Maharajpur
  G.T Road, Faridabad,NCR Delhi-121003,
  Ph.0129-4323118
  Fax 0129-4323195
  Email:rakhimehta@srsparivar.com

10 ADOPTION OF MANDATORY AND NON MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS OF REGULATION 27

 The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

 The Company has adopted the following non-mandatory requirements of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

 Audit Qualification
 During the year under review, there was no audit qualification on the Company's financial statements.

 Reporting of Internal Auditor
 The Internal Auditors are permitted to directly report to the Audit Committee.

            
Place: Faridabad                                    On Behalf of the Board       

thDate: 24  August, 2016                                              For SRS Finance Ltd.

    
    (Bishan Bansal)             (Naveen Kumar Tayal)     
            Managing Director & CEO       W hole-Time Director & CFO
           DIN – 00013705   DIN – 06862109
        

Enclosures:

stAnnexures to Report on Corporate Governance for the financial year ending 31  March, 2016

Declaration of compliance with the code of conduct - Annexure-A 

CEO/CFO Certification under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) regulation 2015 - Annexure-B

Certification from practicing company secretary  on Corporate Governance - Annexure-C
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I, Naveen Kumar Tayal, WTD & CFO, of 'SRS Finance Ltd.', to the best of my Knowledge and belief, certify that:

1.  I have reviewed the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement along with all the Notes for the year and  

 to the best of the my knowledge and information:

  (i)  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might 
   be misleading;

  (ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing       
   accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are fraudulent, illegal or 

 violative of the Company's code of conduct.

3. I am responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of 

 internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee, 

 wherever applicable: 

  a) Deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, which come to our notice and 
   steps have been taken/proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies;

  b)  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

  c) Significant changes in accounting policy during the year and that the same have been disclosed in 
   the notes to the financial statements.

  d) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an 
   employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting

Place: Faridabad   

Date: 30.05.2016

(Naveen Kumar Tayal)
Whole-Time Director & CFO 

CERTIFICATIONS BY MD* & CFO OF THE COMPANY

*Sh. Ankit Sachdeva,  Managing Director & CEO has submitted his resignation letter and the Company being an NBFC , 
thhas applied with Reserve Bank OF India (RBI ) for Prior Approval to resign/appoint directors vide its application dated 27  

thApril, 2016 as per RBI Circular DNBR (PD) CC. No. 065/03.10.001/2015-16 dated 9  July, 2015. The approval is still 

awaited.

Annexure-B

DECLARATION AFFIRMING COMPLIANCE OF PROVISIONS OF THE CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to certify that pursuant to Para D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
we affirm that the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have complied with the Code of Conduct of the Company for 

stthe financial year ended 31  March, 2016.

Place: Faridabad   
thDate: 24  August, 2016

(Bishan Bansal)
Managing Director & CEO

Annexure-A

(Naveen Kumar Tayal)
Whole-Time Director & CFO 
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To 

The Members 

SRS Finance Ltd.

I have examined the Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by 'SRS Finance Ltd.”(the Company) for the year ended 
st31  March, 2016 as stipulated in Regulation 17 to Regulation 27 SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's management. My examination has 

been limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said regulations. 

In my opinion and to best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify that the Company has complied 

with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations as mentioned above.

Place: Faridabad               (Savita Trehan) 

thDate: 24  August, 2016                                                    Company Secretary                                                                                              

              C.P. No. 2569

CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS 
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Annexure-C
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To the Board of Directors of SRS Finance Limited

As required by clause 2 of the “Non Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008”, we state that:

 i. The Company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution & has obtained the certificate of registration dated 
st  31  December 2009 from the Reserve Bank of India.

 ii. The Company is entitled to continue to hold the certificate of registration in terms of its asset/income pattern as on  
st  31  March, 2016.

 iii. The Company is not an Asset Finance Company with reference to the business carried on by it during the year ended on 
st  31  March, 2016.  

 iv. The Company is not 'Non Banking Financial Company-Micro Finance Institutions' (NBFC-MFIs) with reference to the business  
st  carried on by it during the year ended on 31  March, 2016. 

 v.  The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for non-acceptance of any public deposits.

st vi. The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year ended 31  March, 2016.

 vii.  According to the information & explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to 

  income recognition, accounting standards, asset classification & provisioning for bad & doubtful debts as applicable to it in  

  terms of Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms 

  (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015.

For SVP & Associates 

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 003838N

(CA Vijay Kumar Chopra)
(Partner)       
Membership No. 054600

Place: Faridabad

Date: 30.05.2016

   

Auditors Certificate regarding Compliance of  “Non Banking Financial Companies Auditor's 
Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008
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To

The Members of 

SRS FINANCE LIMITED,

Faridabad.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SRS FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”) which 

comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year 

then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 

required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 

assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit 

also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 

accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the financial statements.

Independent Auditor's Report
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 

in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2016, and its Profit/Loss and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement 

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

 (a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

  belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

 (b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

  appears from our examination of those books;

 (c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 

  are in agreement with the books of account.

 (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 

  section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

 (e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016 taken on record by 

  the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a 

  director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

 (f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and 

  the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

 (g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the  

  Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and  

  according to the explanations given to us:

  i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial  

       statements - Refer Note 2.27 to the financial statements;

  ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were  

       any material foreseeable losses

  iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection  

        Fund by the Company.

For SVP & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 003838N

(CA Vijay Kumar Chopra)

(Partner)

Membership No. 054600 

  

Place: Faridabad            

Date: 30-05-2016
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Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement' of our report of even 

date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016:

1)  Fixed Assets [Clause 3(i)]:

 (a) Proper Records: The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative 

  details and situation of fixed assets.  

 (b)  Physical Verification: As explained to us the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management  

  during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its 

  business. No material discrepancies between the book records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

 (c )  Title Deed: The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company 

2)  Inventory [Clause 3(ii)]:  

 Physical Verification: The Company is an NBFC and has not dealt with any goods and the Company does not hold any 

 inventory except Inventory of Securities during the year under audit. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the 

 order, regarding physical verification of Inventory are not applicable to the Company. 

 The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. As far as we could ascertain and according to the 

 information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed between the stock records and 

 financial records.

3)  Loan given by the company [Clause 3(iii)]:  

 The Company has granted loans to bodies corporate covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 

 Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act').

 (a)  Terms and conditions:  The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company's 

  interest.

 (b)  Regular Recovery: In the case of the loans granted to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained 

  under section 189 of the Act, the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the interest as stipulated. The 

  terms of arrangements do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are repayable on demand. 

  Accordingly, this clause of the order is not applicable to the Company in respect of repayment of the principal 

  amount.

 (c)  Steps for recovery: The total amount overdue for more than 90 days is Rs. 3,02,00,223.83 and reasonable steps 

  have been taken by the company for recovery of the principal and interest. 

4)  Loan to directors and investment by company [Clause 3(iv)]: 

 Provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company with reference to the 

 business carried on by it during the year ended on 31st March, 2016.  

5)  Deposits [Clause 3(v)]:  

 In  our  opinion   and  according  to  the  information  and  explanations  given   to  us ,the Company has not accepted 

 any deposits from the public and consequently, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions 

 of Sections 73 to 76 or any other provision of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under are not applicable 

 to the company.

6)  Cost Records [Clause 3(vi)]: 

 As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-

 section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors' Report
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7)  Statutory Dues [Clause 3(vii)]:

 (a)  According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of 

  account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 

  including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty 

  of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the 

  information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in 

  arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

 (b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, 

  duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

Nature of 
dues

Income Tax

Amount 

23.77

Year 

1996-97

Deposited  
under protest

12.00

Forum where
dispute is pending

ITAT, New Delhi

8)  Repayment of Loans [Clause 3(viii)]:

 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the 

 repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the 

 government and has not issued any debentures.

9)  Utilisation of IPO and further public offer [Clause 3(ix)]: 

 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the 

 company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and 

 term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 

 commented upon.

10)  Reporting of fraud [Clause 3(x)]:   

 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, we 

 report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 

 during the year.

 

11)  Approval of Managerial Remuneration [Clause 3(xi)]: 

 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the 

 managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 

 provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act;

12)  Nidhi company [Clause 3(xii)]: 

 In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, this clause of the order is not applicable to the 

 Company.

13)  Related Party Transaction [Clause 3(xiii)]: 

 In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies 

 Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting 

 standards.

(Rs. in Lac)
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14)  Private Placements or Preferential Issues [Clause 3(xiv)]:

 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the 

 company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 

 debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable 

 to the Company and hence not commented upon.

15)  Non Cash Transactions [Clause 3(xv)]:

 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the 

 company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, 

 the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

16)  Register under RBI Act, 1934 [Clause 3(xvi)]:

 In our opinion, the company is required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

 and accordingly, the company has obtained registration, Reg. No. N-14.03202

For SVP & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 003838N

(CA Vijay Kumar Chopra)

(Partner)

Membership No. 054600   

Place: Faridabad            

Date: 30-05-2016
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of SRS 

FINANCE LIMITED the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SRS FINANCE LIMITED as of March 31, 2016 in 

conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 

of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 

our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of 

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 

on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that 

could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SVP & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 003838N

(CA Vijay Kumar Chopra)

(Partner)

Membership No. 054600   

Place: Faridabad            

Date: 30-05-2016
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES   

Shareholders' Funds   

Share Capital 2.1                981,215,930  981,215,930 

Reserves and Surplus 2.2 251,887,417              218,609,687

  1,233,103,347                1,199,825,617  
              

Non-Current Liabilities

Long-Term Provisions 2.3                   25,966,007                        5,291,457 

                      25,966,007                       5,291,457 

            

   

Current Liabilites   

Short-Term Borrowings 2.4 1,141,429,882 852,272,681

Trade Payables 2.5                 142,051,403  116,492

Other Current Liabilities 2.6 1,427,319 1,042,879 

Short-Term Provisions 2.7 25,726,309  18,219,699

                       1,310,634,913                871,651,751  

Total                          2,569,704,267               2,076,768,825  

ASSETS   

Non-Current Assets

Fixed Assets

  -Tangible 2.8.1                     4,753,517     6,560,826

  -Intangible  2.8.2 956,877  1,242,760 

Non-Current Investments 2.9                 197,894,616                    181,279,200  

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 2.10                           7,070,048                       330,140 

Long-Term Loans & Advances 2.11                 202,026,852                 320,728,115  

Other  Non-Current Assets 2.12 52,625,167                        52,130,391 

                           465,327,078              562,271,432 

Current Assets

Inventories 2.13 64,066,048                     126,960,473 

Trade Receivables 2.14                   20,199,500  -

Cash and  Bank Balances 2.15 1,607,846                      23,161,057  

Short-Term Loans & Advances 2.16              2,018,454,486 1,364,100,610 

Other Current Assets 2.17                          49,308 275,253  

                          2,104,377,189 1,514,497,393  

Total  2,569,704,267 2,076,768,825  

Significant Accounting Policies               1   

Accompanying Notes from 2.1 to 2.41 are integral part of the Financial Statements

   
PARTICULARS Note As At As At  
 No. 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

30

(Amount in `)

As per our Report of even date attached
For SVP & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Regn. No. 003838N

(CA Vijay Kumar Chopra)
Partner
M. No. 054600

Place : Faridabad
Date : 30.05.2016

Whole Time Director & CFO
DIN-06862109

Non-Executive Director
DIN:00237116

(Deepak Garg)

(Rakhi Mehta)
Company Secretary
Membership No. 19978

(Praveen Sharma)
Non-Executive Independent Director
DIN-02953921

For and on behalf of the board

(Naveen Kumar Tayal)
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016

Revenue from Operations 2.18         529,443,476               763,809,626 

Other Income 2.19 1,338,096  698,754

Total Revenue                   530,781,573  764,508,380

     

Expenses     

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 2.20         237,043,306 208,626,022 

Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 2.21                        62,894,425  280,746,190

Employee Benefits Expense 2.22 9,938,454  9,281,851  

Finance Cost 2.23         127,264,468              147,595,044 

Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 2.8                              2,093,191  2,277,933 

Other Expenses 2.24                          39,290,493  20,831,588 

Total Expenses                   478,524,337  669,358,628 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax                        52,257,236  95,149,752

Tax Expenses  

  -Current Tax                          25,703,896  18,110,674

  -MAT Credit                 - (4,386,785)

  -Earlier year's Tax                                   15,517  1,703,319 

  -Deferred Tax                          (6,739,908) 16,122,724 

Total Tax Expenses                       18,979,506  31,549,932  

Profit/(Loss) for the year                        33,277,730  63,599,820 

Earning per Equity Share (Face Value Rs. 10) (Refer Note No. 2.39)     

  - Basic                                             0.339  0.648 

  - Diluted                                            0.339  0.648 

     

 Significant Accounting Policies 

Accompanying Notes from 2.1 to 2.41 are integral part of the Financial Statements

Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended
 No. 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

(Amount in `)

As per our Report of even date attached
For SVP & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Regn. No. 003838N

(CA Vijay Kumar Chopra)
Partner
M. No. 054600

Place : Faridabad
Date : 30.05.2016

Whole Time Director & CFO
DIN-06862109

Non-Executive Director
DIN:00237116

(Deepak Garg)

(Rakhi Mehta)
Company Secretary
Membership No. 19978

(Praveen Sharma)
Non-Executive Independent Director
DIN-02953921

For and on behalf of the board

(Naveen Kumar Tayal)
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(Amount in `)

As per our Report of even date attached
For SVP & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Regn. No. 003838N

(CA Vijay Kumar Chopra)
Partner
M. No. 054600

Place : Faridabad
Date : 30.05.2016

  PARTICULARS For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended
st st  31  March 2016  31  March 2015

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities

 Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax (as per statement of Profit and Loss)          52,257,236 72,270,094   

 Adjustment for:

 Depreciation / Amortisation                        2,093,191  1,257,981  

 Interest Expenses                     127,264,468  108,070,029  

 Loss/(Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets                               - 121,417  

 Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Investments                         - (5,420,000)

 Dividend Income                      (1,443,552) (2,971,732)

 Operating profit before working capital changes                 180,171,343 173,327,789  

 Adjustment for:

 Increase / (decrease) in Long-Term Provisions                        20,674,550 1,651,995  

 Increase / (decrease) in Trade Payable  141,934,911 406,874 

 Increase / (decrease) in Other Current Liabilities                           384,439  155,578 

 Increase / (decrease) in Short-Term Provisions                             (86,612)                             4,379 

 (Increase) / decrease in Long-Term Loans & Advances                     118,701,263 (769,077,464)

 (Increase) / decrease in Other  Non-Current Assets                    (494,776) (1,202,241)

 (Increase) / decrease in Trade Receivable          (20,199,500) 1,678,658

 (Increase) / decrease in Short-Term Loans & Advances                    (654,353,878) 161,848,920  

 (Increase) / decrease in Other Current Assets                         225,945                       111,542  

 (Increase) / decrease in Inventories                    62,894,425 39,110,919  

 Cash Generated from Operations                 (150,147,890)             (391,983,051) 

 Direct Taxes Paid                    (18,126,191) (647,712)

 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)                 168,274,081 (392,630,763) 

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities

 Purchases of Fixed Assets                               - (657,620)

 Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets & CWIP                           -  5,660,000 

 Proceeds from Sale of Investments                    81,704,584 45,250,000  

 Purchase of Invesments                    (98,320,000) -

 Dividend Income                        1,443,552 2,971,732  

 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)                   15,171,864                     53,224,112 

C Cash Flow from Financing Activities

 Repayments of Long Term Borrowings  - (979,933) 

 (Repayments)/Proceeds of Short Term Borrowings  289,157,201          454,430,969  

 Interest Paid  (127,264,468) (108,077,279)

 Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities ( C)  (161,892,733)          345,373,758  

 

 Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)   (21,553,212)   5,967,106 

 Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the Period  23,161,057 1,700,700 

 Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the Period  1,607,846 7,667,806  

 Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents  (21,553,210) 5,967,106 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Whole Time Director & CFO
DIN-06862109

Non-Executive Director
DIN:00237116

(Deepak Garg)

(Rakhi Mehta)
Company Secretary
Membership No. 19978

(Praveen Sharma)
Non-Executive Independent Director
DIN-02953921

For and on behalf of the board

(Naveen Kumar Tayal)
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1.  Significant Accounting Policies

1.1 Basis of Accounting

 The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis and in accordance with the 
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards (AS), as referred 
in section 133 of the said Act and in compliance with Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking financial (Non-Deposit 
Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015. The accounting policies, except 
otherwise stated, have been consistently applied by the Company.

 
1.2.  Use of Estimates

 The presentation of financial statements is in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles, which 
requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reportable amount of assets and liabilities on the date of 
financial statements and the reportable amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Difference 
between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known/ materialized.

1.3. Revenue Recognition 

 a) Revenue from interest on short-term and long-term loans is recognized on time proportion basis taking into  
 account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

 b) Income from services is recognized as per the terms of contract on accrual basis.

 c) Other revenues are recognized on accrual basis.

 d) Company complies with the guidelines issued by the RBI in respect of prudential norms for income recognition 
 and provisioning for non-performing assets. 

 
1.4. Fixed Assets, Capital Work in Progress and Intangible Assets

 Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the cost of 
acquisition/purchase price inclusive of duties, taxes, incidental expenses, erection/commissioning expenses, interest 
etc. up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Credit of duty, if available, is adjusted in the acquisition cost of 
the respective fixed assets.

 Capital Work–in–Progress, including capital advances, is carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental 
expenses and interest on borrowings to the extent attributed to them.

 Intangible assets are recognized as per the criteria specified in Accounting Standard-26 “Intangible Assets” and 
recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition. 

1.5. Investments 

 Investments intended to be held for not more than one year are classified as current investments. All other investments 
are classified as long-term investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and market value/realizable 
value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for 
diminution in value is made to recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the value of the investments.

1.6.  Inventories

 Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

 Cost of Inventories is determined on First in First out (FIFO) basis in the ordinary course of business.

1.7. Taxation

 Income tax expenses are accounted for in accordance with AS-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” for both Current Tax 
and Deferred Tax as stated below:

 Current Tax:

 Provision for Taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profit computed in accordance with the provisions of 
Income Tax Act, 1961.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts
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 Deferred Tax:

 Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, as the tax effect of timing difference between the 
taxable income & accounting income computed for the current accounting year and reversal of earlier years timing 
difference.

 
 Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty except arising 

from unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses which are recognized to the extent that there is virtual 
certainty, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

1.8. Retirement and other employee benefits

 Retirement benefits are accounted for on accrual basis in respect of Provident Fund, defined contribution scheme, with 
contribution charged against revenue each year.

 Gratuity liability and Leave Encashment are defined benefit obligations and provided for on the basis of an actuarial 
valuation made at the end of each financial year. 

1.9. Cash Flow Statement

 Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby a profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions 
of non-cash nature and any deferrals on accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from 
operating, financing, and investing activities of the company are segregated. 

1.10. Earning Per Share

 Earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

 In determining earning per share, the company considers the net profit after tax. The number of shares used in 
computing the earning per share is the weighted average of number of shares outstanding during the accounting 
period. Earning per share is presented on annualized basis unless otherwise stated.

1.11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

 Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation 
as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Liabilities which are material, and 
whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty, are treated as contingent, and disclosed by 
way of notes to accounts. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statement. 

1.12     Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortization

 Depreciation on fixed assets is applied over the useful life of asset specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 on 
pro rata basis. 

 Depreciation on fixed assets costing upto Rs.5000/- is provided @100% over a period of one year.

 Intangible Assets are amortized over the useful life of the assets or ten years, whichever is earlier. Goodwill on 
amalgamation is written off over a period of three years.

 Depreciation on leasehold improvements is charged over the period of lease.

1.13 Foreign Exchange Transaction

 Transactions in foreign currency are recorded on initial recognition at the exchange rate prevailing at the time 
of the transaction.

 Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported using the closing exchange rate on each 
balance sheet date.

 The exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting these items at rates 
different from rates at which these were initially recorded/reported are recognized as income/expense in the 
period in which they arise.

 Non-monetary items are carried at cost.
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1.14 Borrowing Cost

 Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are considered as 
part of the cost of Assets/Projects. Qualifying Asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready 
for intended use. All other borrowing costs are treated as period cost and charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the 
year in which incurred.

1.15 Leases

 Assets taken on lease under which, all risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor are classified 
as operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as expenses in the Profit and Loss Account on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

1.16 Impairment of Assets

 An asset is impaired if there is sufficient indication that the carrying cost would exceed the recoverable amount of cash 
generating asset. In that event an impairment loss so computed is recognized in the accounts in the relevant year.

1.17 Provisioning of Assets

 The Company makes provision for Standard and Non-Performing Assets as per the Non-Systemically Important 
Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 
2015. The Company also makes additional provision towards loan assets, to the extent considered necessary, based on 
the management's best estimate.

 Loan assets which as per the management are not likely to be recovered are considered as bad debts and written off. 

 Provision on standard assets is made as per paragraph 10 of Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015)
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  As At As At
PARTICULARS  31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
  Rs. Rs.

Note 2.1: Share Capital

Authorised

12,50,00,000  (PY 12,50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,250,000,000  1,250,000,000 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up

9,81,21,593 (PY 9,81,21,593) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 981,215,930  981,215,930 

Quantitative Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding

No. of Shares Outstanding at the beginning of the period 98,121,593  98,121,593 

Add : No. of Shares Issued -    -   

No. of Shares Outstanding at the end of period 98,121,593  98,121,593 

The following holds more than 5% equity shares of the Company

st stName of Shareholders                            As at 31  March 2016                                  As at 31  March 2015

 No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding

Sucon India Limited 6,850,000 6.98   6,973,861 7.11

Akriti Global Traders Ltd. 12,257,146   12.49 12,257,146  12.49

 18,218,348   18.57 18,218,348  18.57

The rights, preference and restrictions attached to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and 
the repayment of capital are as under:- 

Equity Shares

The equity shares have a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each shareholder is entitilied to one vote per share.

 In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of 
the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity 
shares held by the shareholders

Company has not allotted any equity shares for consideration other than cash or as bonus shares during last five financial years.

Note 2.2: Reserves and Surplus

Securities Premium Account 165,000,000  165,000,000 

Add: Addition during the year -    -   

Balance at the end of the year 165,000,000  165,000,000 

Special Reserve Under RBI Act                 27,780,279  15,060,315 

Add: Addition during the year                     6,655,546  12,719,964

Balance at the end of the year 34,435,825 27,780,279 

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 25,829,408  (25,050,448)

Add: Profit/(Loss) for the Year                                       33,277,730  63,599,820  

Less: Transfer to Special Reserve -RBI Act                     6,655,546  12,719,964

Balance at the end of the year                52,451,592  25,829,408 

      

       251,887,417  218,609,687 

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2016

BTL Holding Company Ltd. 
Formerly know as BTL Investment 
& Securities Ltd (SRS Holdings 
India Ltd. merged with BTL 
Investments and Securities Ltd.)
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Note 2.3: Long Term Provisions

 Provision for Employees Benefits 930,721 770,123

 Provision on Standard Assets 5,824,589               4,059,334

 Provision on Sub-standard Assets        19,210,697 462000

  25,966,007               5,291,457 

Note 2.4: Short Term Borrowings

 -From Bank (Secured)

 -Cash Credit Facility*            1,113,236,868  731,615,133

-From Others (Secured)

 -Loan against Securities (LAS)* 28,193,014 120,657,548   

 *(Refer Note No. 2.26)          1,141,429,882 852,272,681 

Note 2.5: Trade Payables

 Dues of MSMEs  -    -

 Dues of other than MSMEs 142,051,403 116,492

  142,051,403  116,492

Note 2.6: Other Current Liabilities

 Other Payables:

 -Employee                                    904,442  768,868 

 -Auditors                                        41,800  53,680

 -Service Tax & Withholding Taxes                                    481,077  220,331 

                                      1,427,319  1,042,879

Note 2.7: Short Term Provisions

 Provision for Employee Benefits                                                        22,412  109,024

 Provision for Income Tax                           25,703,896  18,110,674

                                     25,726,308  18,219,698

  As At As At
PARTICULARS  31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
  Rs. Rs.
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PARTICULARS  As At  As At
  31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Note:-2.9: INVESTMENTS 

Long Term, Unquoted, Non-Trade - At Cost

1). SRS Healthcare and Research Centre Ltd. 70,000,000 -

70,00,000 (Previous year NIL) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

2). SRS Knowledge & Technologies Private  Ltd.                  69,195,000                   40,875,000 

(Formerly known as SRS Knowldege & Technologies Ltd.)
1,75,830 (Previous year 95,830) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

3). SRS Bright Retail Ltd.(Formerly known as SRS E-Retail Ltd)                    4,550,000                    4,550,000 

4,55,000  (Previous year 4,55,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

4).SRS Entertainment India Ltd.(Formerly known as SRS Entertainment Ltd.) -                  21,500,000  

NIL (Previous year 21,50,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

5). SRS Modern Sales Ltd.                  50,950,216                 111,154,800  

3,25,294 (Previous year 709,644) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

Investment in Immovable Property             3,199,400 3,199,400 

      197,894,616                    181,279,200   

Less: Provision for diminution in the Value of Investment                         -    -

                              197,894,616                     181,279,200   

Note:- All the investments in shares & mutual funds are fully paid up.

Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments               -                           -

Market Value of Quoted Investments              -                              -

Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments                                194,695,216                    178,079,800   

(Amount in `)
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Note 2.10: Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Fixed Assets 77,237 426,635 

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (A) 77,237 426,635

Deferred Tax Assets

Carry forward of Business Losses                                    480,518 471,536

Provision for Standard and Sub-standard Assets                                 6,351,633  -

 Provision for Employee's Benefits                    315,134                          285,239   

Total Deferred Tax Assets (B)                             7,147,285  756,775

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (B-A)                            7,070,048  330,140

Note 2.11: Long Term Loans & Advances

 Loans and Advances towards Financing Activities:- 

 - Secured             182,503,799 289,902,842

- Unsecured               19,523,053  30,825,273  

                202,026,852  320,728,115  

Note 2.12: Other  Non-Current Assets

Security Deposits                 490,362                   490,362

Advance for Investments                                   52,134,805  51,640,029

                                      52,625,167  52,130,391 

Note 2.13: Inventories

(As Verified, Valued and Certified by the Management)

Stock-in-Trade                                 64,066,048  126,960,473  

                     64,066,048  126,960,473

Note 2.14: Trade Receivables

(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months - -

Others               20,199,500 -

       20,199,500 -

Note 2.15: Cash and Bank Balances

Cash in hand                                    721,097  343,065

Balances with schedule banks

-in Current Account                               727,411  19,658,653

-in Deposit Account *                                 159,339  3,159,339 

*(includes FDR amounting Rs. 1.59 lacs (P.Y. Rs.1.59 lacs) Pledged with                        1,607,846  23,161,057

Sales Tax Authorities and Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs.30 lacs)with Bank of Baroda) 

Note 2.16: Short Term Loans & Advances

 Loans and Advances towards Financing Activities: 

 - Secured                 1,717,111,186  1,270,121,433

- Unsecured                        214,497,082  37,504,166

Advances-Others                               22,012,815  154,229

Advance payment of Income Tax                          46,581,575  38,068,954

MAT Credit                           18,251,828  18,251,828

         2,018,454,486  1,364,100,610

Note 2.17: Other Current Assets

Interest Accrued on FDR                                      31,080  258,051 

Prepaid Expenses                                        18,228  17,202

                                  49,308  275,253

PARTICULARS  As At  As At
  31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

(Amount in `)
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Note 2.18: Revenue from Operations

Sales of Shares        224,007,365  494,665,508 

Income from Financing Activities       287,327,144  264,512,660 

Income from Investments              18,108,968  4,631,458

   529,443,476  763,809,626

Note:- Income from Investments includes Dividend received amounting

 to Rs. 14,43,552 (PY Rs. 46,31,458)

Note 2.19: Other Income

Interest on FDRs             186,816  284,936

Profit/Loss on sale of investments          - 223,273

Other non-operating income          1,151,280  190,545

        1,338,096  698,754 

Note 2.20: Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Purchases of Shares       237,043,306  208,626,022

    237,043,306  208,626,022 

Note 2.21: Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade

Closing Stock (A) 

Securities held for Resale          64,066,048  126,960,473 

Opening Stock (B) 

Securities held for Resale      126,960,473  407,706,663 

Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade (B-A)          62,894,425   280,746,190 

Note 2.22: Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Allowances                9,391,344  8,757,991 

Contribution to Provident & other Funds                      202,255  205,748 

Staff Welfare Expenses                      142,800  157,300 

Provision for Employees Benefits                      202,055  160,812 

         9,938,454  9,281,851 
Note 2.23: Finance Cost

Interest on:

- Term Loans             - 48,374 

- Cash Credit/Overdraft       122,762,358  143,902,537

Other Interest                         802,263  11,560  

Bank Charges and Other Financial Expenses                3,699,847  3,632,573

   127,264,468  147,595,044

PARTICULARS  Year Ended  Year Ended
  31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

(Amount in `)
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

Note 2.24: Other Expenses

Provision on Standard Assets                   1,765,250  639,499 

Provision on Sub-standard Assets                 18,748,697  462,000  

Auditor's Remuneration                      182,800  146,068 

Lease Rent Paid                6,413,652  5,972,060

Repair and Maintenance - Plant and Machinery                      415,840  567,491

Repair and Maintenance - Vehicle             369,275  -

AGM Expenses                           54,700  77,726 

Rates and Taxes                             9,448  84,600

Electricity & CAM Charges                      702,136  544,776

Listing Expenses                      224,720  186,799

Annual Custodian Fees                      171,750  112,360 

Insurance Expenses                        58,666  148,474 

Printing and Stationery                      257,638  365,784

Communication Expenses                        49,342  184,667

Legal & Professional Expenses                1,468,342  1,970,832 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets               - 5,671 

Marketing and Selling Expenses                      1,775,436  76,281

Donation                               5,131,147  - 

Brokerage & Other Trading Charges                      180,465  795,747 

MTM Margin Expenses       - 7,200,425

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses                      314,070  333,725 

Diwali Expenses                                 269,700  -

Advertisement                      189,407  272,573 

Miscellaneous Expenses                      153,841  294,643

Director's Sitting Fee                      384,171  389,387  

     39,290,493  20,831,588 

PARTICULARS  Year Ended  Year Ended
  31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

(Amount in `)
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2016
2.25 Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liability not provided for in respect of :-

2.26 The requisite particulars in respect of secured borrowings are as under:-

 Security Clause and terms of repayment for:- 

 Short Term Borrowings

Particulars As at 31.3.2016   As at 31.3.2015

Outstanding Bank Guarantee  1,00,000   1,00,000

Cash Credit Facility 

Corporation Bank 354,434,244 240,610,792 

Bank of Baroda 657,772,639 491,004,341

Karnataka Bank 101,029,986 NIL 

Particulars As At  As At  Security Clause
  31.03.2016 31.03.2015

(Amount in `)

Secured against pari-passu first charge on the assets 
created out of NBFC business of the Company financed 
out of the proceeds of Corporation Bank. The facility is 
further secured by Equitable Mortgage of land 
measuring 19 Kanal 10 Marla located at Sec.-88, 
Faridabad of SRS Retreat Services Ltd. and pledge of 
shares of SRS Real Infrastructure Limited having market 
value of Rs.10 Crores and Personal Guarantees of 
Chairman of SRS Group - Dr. Anil Jindal, Mr. Ankit 
Sachdeva,  Mr. Naveen Kumar Tayal, and Corporate 
Guarantees of SRS Retreat Services Ltd. and BTL Holding 
Company Ltd.

Secured against exclusive charge by way of 
hypothecation of book debts / receivables /assets 
created out of bank (BOB) finance (Loans/ Advances). 
The facility is further secured by EM of certain 
immovable properties in the name of SRS Real 
Infrastructure Ltd., Mr. Vinod Jindal, Mrs. Ritu Jindal, Mr. 
Sunil Jindal, Mrs. Shalini Jindal, Mrs. Toshi Bansal, Mrs. 
Sanjana Bansal Mrs. Bimlesh Tayal, Ms. Mamta Singla 
and Shri Nanak Chand Bansal pledge of shares of SRS 
Real Infrastructure Limited having market value of Rs. 
32.50 Crores owned by BTL Holding Company Ltd. The 
facility is further secured by Personal Guarantee of 
Chairman of SRS Group - Dr. Anil Jindal,– Mr. Ankit 
Sachdeva,  Mr. Naveen Kumar Tayal, , Mr. Vinod Jindal, 
Mrs. Ritu Jindal, Mr. Sunil Jindal, Mrs. Shalini Jindal, Mrs. 
Toshi Bansal, Mrs. Sanjana Bansal, Ms. Shashi Jindal, Ms. 
Mamta Singla, Sh. Nanak Chand Bansal and Mrs. 
Bimlesh Tayal and Corporate guarantees of SRS Real 
Infrastructure Ltd. and BTL Holding Company Ltd.

Secured against first pari passu charge on assets 
financed out of Bank loan. The facility is further secured 
by equitable mortgage of residential house No.202, with 
land measuring 500 sq. yards, Sector-9, HUDA 
Faridabad, Haryana belonging to Mrs. Bimlesh Tayal 
(FSV-Rs.407.00 Lakh) and pledge of Equity Shares of 
Listed Group Company- M/s SRS Real Infrastructure Ltd., 
held by M/s BTL Holding Company Ltd. to the extent of 
50% of the loan amount. The facility is further secured 
by personal guarantee of Promoters/Directors Dr. Anil 
Jindal, Mr. Ankit Sachdeva, Mr. Naveen Kumar Tayal, 
Mrs. Bimlesh Tayal & Corporate Guarantee of M/s BTL 
Holding Company Ltd.
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Loan Against Securities (LAS)
Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. 13,417,786 24,073,445 Loan against Securities Facility is secured against 
    stock of Securities.

TATA Capital Financial 31 Nil Loan against Securities Facility is secured against 
Services Ltd.   stock of Securities.

Family Credit Limited 13,483,750 95,141,133 Loan against Securities Facility is secured against 
    stock of Securities.

Kotak Mahindra Investment  1,291,447 1,442,970 Loan against Securities Facility is secured against 
Limited    stock of Securities.

st stParticulars As at 31  As at 31  Security Clause
  March 2016 March 2015

2.27   Unadmitted Claims

 There has been a demand of Rs.23,77,572/- raised by the Income Tax Department for the financial year 1996-97. The 
company is contesting the same at Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, New Delhi and the management understands that 
there exists a very strong case in its favour and, therefore, no provision had been made against it. In the meanwhile, 
the company has paid Rs.12, 00,000/- under protest to the department and for balance amount, stay has been 
obtained from the department. 

 In addition to the above, the Company is a party to other few legal proceedings in the normal course of business. The 
Company does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a material adverse effect on the Company's 
financial conditions, results of operations or cash flows.

2.28   a) Amount due to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises by the Company, comprises of the following:

                  (Amount in Rs.)

    Particulars As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

    Principal amount unpaid - -

    Interest due on above - -

          b) No interest payments have been made during the period

          c) The above information and that given in “Trade Payables” shown in Balance sheet regarding dues to Micro Enterprises 
 and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information 
 available with the company.

2.29 The management is of the opinion that none of the assets of the company has suffered from impairment during the  
 period. 

2.30   Company has not incurred any expenses in foreign currency during the period.

2.31 Directors' Remuneration
                  (Amount in Rs.)
  Particulars As  at 31.3.2016     As  at 31.3.2015

  Directors’ Remuneration  18,29,677       15,92,065       

2.32  Employee's Benefits

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan which is unfunded. Every employee who has completed five years or 
more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. 
The Company has also provided for Leave Encashment which is unfunded.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the profit and loss account and 
amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans (as per Actuarial Valuation as on March 31, 2016).
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Particulars   Gratuity      Earned Leave

   2015-16  2014-15  2015-16  2014-15

Current Service Cost 1,18,595  1,23,967  51,867  60,861

Interest Cost  52,276  46,698  15,858  8,973

Expected return on plan assets -  -  -  -

Past Service Cost -  -  -  -

Actuarial (gain)/loss  (71,850)  (98,693)  (56,991)  19,006
recognized in the year 

Net benefit expense 99,021  71,972  10,734  88,840

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars   Gratuity      Earned Leave

   2015-16  2014-15  2015-16  2014-15

Present Value of Defined Benefit 7,37,784  6,74,532  2,15,349  2,04,615 

Obligation at the end of the year

Fair Value of Plan Assets -  -  -  -

New Asset/(Liability) recognized (7,37,784)  (6,74,532)  (2,15,349)  (2,04,615) 
in the Balance Sheet

Particulars   Gratuity      Earned Leave

   2015-16  2014-15  2015-16  2014-15

Present Value of Defined Benefit 6,74,532  6,02,560  2,04,615  1,15,775 

Obligation at the beginning of the year

Interest Cost  52,276  46,698  15,858  8,973

Current Service Cost 1,18,595  1,23,967  51,867  60,861

Benefits Paid  35,769  -  -  -

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (71,850)  (98,693)  (56,991)  19,006

Present Value of Defined Benefit 7,37,784  6,74,532  2,15,349  2,04,615

Obligation at the closing of the year

(Amount in Rs.)

(Amount in Rs.)

Net employee benefits expense (recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016):-

Particulars   Gratuity      Earned Leave

   2015-16  2014-15  2015-16  2014-15

   8.00%  7.75%  8.00%  7.75%

   5.50%  5.25%  5.50%  5.25%

Rate of Return on Plan Assets NA  NA  NA  NA

   23.85  22.62  23.85  22.62
   Years  Years  Years  Years

Discount Rate (based on the market 
yields available on Government bonds 
at the accounting date with term that 
matches that of the liabilities

Salary increase (taking into account 
inflation, seniority, promotion and 
other relevant factor)

Average Outstanding Service of 
Employees upto Retirement (years)

 Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2016:

Changes in the present value of Defined Benefit Obligation are as follows:

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity and leave liability for the Company's plans are shown below:
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 Particulars 2015-16   2014-15

 Provident fund 2,02,255   2,05,748

(Amount in Rs.)

2.33 Segment Reporting

 The Company is a “NBFC” and has two reportable segments namely “Securities & Investments” and “Finance activities”. 
 Segment information as required by Accounting Standard - Segment Reporting (AS-17) is given hereunder: -

S. No. Particulars Finance Securities &   Unallocable Total
   Activities  investment 

 1. Segment Revenue 2,989.93 2,304.51  13.38 5,307.82
   (2,595.13) (5,042.97)  (6.99)   (7,645.08)

 2. Segment Expenses 363.22 3,079.40  69.98 3,512.60
   (154.07) (5,020.82)  (42.75) (5,217.64)

 3. Segment Profit 2,626.71 (-) 774.89  (-) 56.60 1,795.22
   (2,441.06) (22.15)  (-) (35.76) (2,427.45)

 4. Less: Financial     1,272.66
  Expenses     (1,475.95) 

  Profit Before Tax      522.57    
        (951.50)  

  Less: Provision For Taxation     189.79
        (315.50)  

  Profit after Tax     332.78
       (636.00)

 5. Carrying amount of 21,352.45 3,348.40  996.19 25,697.04
  Segment Assets (16,514.32) (3,607.33)  (646.03) (20,767.69)
 
 6. Carrying amount of 11,388.15   1,697.01      280.85                13,366.01
  Segment Liabilities (7,362.52)  (1,206.58)        (200.33)         (8,769.43)

(Amount in Lacs)

Note:- Figures given in the bracket are of previous year.

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans :

2.34 Auditor’s Remuneration
(Amount in Rs.)

    Particulars 2015-16 2014-15

    Statutory Audit Fees 1,48,450 1,12,360

    Tax Audit Fees 34,350 33,708

    Total 1, 82,800 1,46,068

2.35 Deferred Tax Asset
 In view of the Accounting Standard – 22  “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, the deferred tax assets/liabilities 
 as at 31st March 2016 comprise of the following major components:

    Particulars As at 31.3.2016 As at 31.3.2015

    Difference between WDV as per Companies Act and as per Income Tax Act 77,237      4,26,635

  Deferred Tax Liability (A) 77,237      4,26,635 

  Carry forward of loss under income Tax Act 4,80,518 4,71,536

  Provision for Sub-Standard Assets 63,51,633 NIL

  Provision for Employee's Benefits           3,15,134             2,85,239

  Deferred Tax Assets (B) 71,47,285 7,56,775

  Net Deferred Tax Assets (B-A) 70,70,048 3,30,140

(Amount in Rs.)
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2.36 Related Party Transactions

 As per Accounting Standard (AS)-18 “Related Party Disclosures”, the Company's related parties and transactions are disclosed below:

 (a) List of related parties & relationships, where control exists: Nil
 
 (b) Key Management Personnel (KMP)
  i. Mr. Ankit Sachdeva *          -  Managing Director & CEO 
  ii. Mr. Naveen Kumar Tayal       -   Whole Time Director & CFO
  iii. Ms. Rakhi Mehta  - Company Secretary

 (c) Related Parties owned or controlled by Key Management Personnel (KMP) and/or their relatives
  i.  SRS Limited
  ii. SRS Real Infrastructure Limited

 (d)   Associate Company: 
   (i)   SRS Modern Sales Limited (upto 29.12.2015)
  (ii)   SRS Bright Retail Limited (Formerly known as SRS E-Retail Limited) (upto      03.11.2015)
  (iii)  SRS Entertainment India Limited (Formerly known as SRS Entertainment  Limited) (upto 01.01.2016)

*Sh. Ankit Sachdeva, Managing Director & CEO has submitted his resignation letter and the Company being an NBFC , has applied 
with Reserve Bank OF India (RBI ) for Prior Approval to resign/appoint directors vide its application dated 27th April, 2016 as per RBI 
Circular DNBR (PD) CC. No. 065/03.10.001/2015-16 dated 9th July, 2015. The approval is still awaited.

Transactions with related Parties

S.No.  Name of the Party Nature of Transaction     Year ended     Year ended
                                                                                     31.3.2016 31.3.2015

1. SRS Limited Rent Expenses (Inclusive of Service Tax) 13,66,720 13,48,320

  Closing Balance:

  Trade Payables 1,05,000 

2. SRS Bright Retail Limited Purchases of Investments in Shares - 45,50,000

 (Formerly known as  Loans and Advances given 9,86,54,804 33,00,000

 SRS E-Retail Limited) Loans and Advances disposed Off 4,78,04,804 -

  Interest Income 50,31,620 28,751

  Closing Balance:

  Investments in Shares 45,50,000 45,50,000

  Interest Receivable 18,67,476 -

  Loans and Advances given 5,08,50,000 -

3. SRS Entertainment India Limited Purchases of Investments in Shares - 2,15,00,000

 (Formerly known as  Loans and Advances given 11,76,18,000 1,82,00,000

  SRS Entertainment Limited) Loans and Advances disposed Off 11,73,18,000 1,82,00,000

  Interest Income 39,06,407 64,480

  Closing Balance:

  Loans and Advances given 3,00,000 -

  Interest Receivable 65,190 -

  Investments in Shares - 2,15,00,000

4. Mr. Ankit Sachdeva                 Director's Remuneration 9,09,677 7,12,065

5. Mr. Naveen Kumar Tayal Director's Remuneration 9,20,000 6,60,000

6. Mr. Dinesh Khatri Director's Remuneration - 40,000

7. Mr. Raju Gupta Director's Remuneration - 1,80,000

(Amount in `)
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(Amount in `)

S.No.  Name of the Party Nature of Transaction     Year ended     Year ended
                                                                                     31.3.2016 31.3.2015

8. Ms. Rakhi Mehta Remuneration 6,84,324 6,34,140

9. SRS Real Infrastructure Limited CAM Charges (Inclusive of Service Tax) 3,36,515 467,294

  Loans and Advances given 4,90,00,000 -

  Loans and Advances disposed Off 2,44,50,000 -

  Interest Income 39,76,441 - 

  Corporate Guarantee taken 65,00,00,000 50,00,00,000

  Interest Receivable 5,34,850 -

  Loans and Advances given 2,45,50,000 -

  Trade Payables 98,413 467,294

2.37 Management considers that all the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are fully recoverable at the value at least equal to the 
value disclosed in the books and there is no other than temporary diminution in the value of long term Investments.

2.38 Loans and Advances under Financing Activities  includes loan given to  companies in which directors are interested (as per RBI 
Guidelines), are as under:-

(Amount in Rs.)

SRS Global Securities Ltd.          12,490

SRS Knowledge & Technologies Private Limited 2,08,100 
(Formerly known as SRS Knowledge & Technologies Limited)

SRS Real Infrastructure Limited 2,50,84,850

SRS Bright Retail Limited (Formerly known as SRS E-Retail Limited) 5,27,17,476

SRS Healthcare & Research Centre Limited  4,88,16,638

SRS Entertainment India Limited (Formerly Known as SRS Entertainment Limited) 3,65,190

2.39 “Earning per Share” computed in accordance with Accounting Standard -20.

     
   Year Ended Year Ended
 Particulars 31.3.2016 31.3.2015

 a) Numerator

 Net profit/(Loss) after taxation as per Statement of profit and loss 3,32,77,730 6,35,99,820

 b) Denominator:

 Weighted average no. of equity shares outstanding  for:

 -Basic & Diluted 9,81,21,593 9,81,21,593

 c) Earning per share (EPS) (Face value of Rs. 10 each):

 -Basic  0.339 0.648

 -Diluted 0.339 0.648

 (Amount in Rs.)
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2.40 Figures of previous year have been regrouped and/ or rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable with those 
of the current year.

2.41 Note 1 to 2.40 are annexed to and form an integral part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st  March 2016 and Statement of Profit & 
Loss for the year ended as on that date.

As per our Report of even date attached
For SVP & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Regn. No. 003838N

(CA Vijay Kumar Chopra)
Partner
M. No. 054600

Place : Faridabad
Date : 30.05.2016

For and on behalf of the board

Whole Time Director & CFO
DIN-06862109

Non-Executive Director
DIN:00237116

(Deepak Garg)(Naveen Kumar Tayal)

(Rakhi Mehta)
Company Secretary
Membership No. 19978

(Praveen Sharma)
Non-Executive Independent Director
DIN-02953921
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(As required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or 
Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015)

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars As on 31.03.2016

Liability Side 

(1) Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but 
not paid : 

Amount 
outstanding 

Amount 
Overdue 

 (a) Debentures: 

  Secured Nil - 

 Unsecured(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*) Nil -

(b) Deferred Credits Nil - 

(c) Term Loans               - 

(d) Inter-Corporate Loans and Borrowings  Nil - 

(e) Commercial Loan  

(f) CC Limit 11,132.37 - 

(g) Loan against Securities Facility 281.93 - 

(h) Others Nil -

(2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables (other than those 
included in (4) below)

(a) Secured        18,996.15 - 

(b) Unsecured 2,340.20 - 

(3) Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards   
AFC activities

(i) Lease Assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors -

(a) Finance Lease Nil - 

(b) Operating Lease Nil - 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors          - 

(a) Assets on hire Nil -

(b) Repossessed Assets Nil - 

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities  

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed Nil - 

(b) Loans other than (a) above Nil - 

 

(4) Break-up of Investments:-  

Current Investments  

1 Quoted:

(i) Shares:

(a) Equity Nil

(b) Preference Nil

(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds Nil

(iv) Government Securities Nil 

(v) Others Nil

2 Unquoted

(i) Shares:  

 (a) Equity Nil 

 (b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds Nil 

(iv) Government Securities Nil

(v) Others Nil 

Nil

   

  
Assets Side

Schedule To The Balance Sheet Of A Non-deposit Taking Non-banking Financing Company. 

Nil

-

-
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Long term Investments:

1 Quoted:

(i) Shares:

(a) Equity Nil 

(b) Preference Nil

(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities Nil 

(v) Others Nil 

   

2 Unquoted

(i) Shares:

(a) Equity 1,946.95

(b) Preference Nil

(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds Nil

(iv) Government Securities Nil

(v) Others (Investment in Immovable Property) 31.99 

(5) Borrower group wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) 

above:-  

As on 31.03.2016  

Category Amount (Net of provision) 

1. Related Party Secured Unsecured Total

(a) Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil

(b) Companies in the same group 541.46 1,788.32 2,329.78 

(c) Other related party Nil Nil Nil

2. Other than related party 18,454.69 551.88 19,006.57

  

Total 18,996.15 2,340.20 21,336.35

 

(6 ) 

As on 31.03.2016

 

 Category
 

Market
Value/Break- up or 
fair value or NAV*

Book value
(Net of Provisions) 

 

 1.  Related Party   

(a)  Subsidiaries  

(b) Companies in the same group 1,946.95 1,946.95

(c) Other related party Nil Nil

2. Other than related party Nil Nil

  

 *Cost is considered where market value is not
available 

Investor group wise classification of all Investments (Current and Long 

term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) 

Nil

Nil Nil
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Other Information  

Particulars Amount

(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a)   Related Parties  Nil

(b) Other than related parties 1921.07

(ii)  Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related Parties Nil

(b) Other than related parties 1728.96

(iii)  Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts  Nil

 

Schedule To The Balance Sheet Of A Non-deposit Taking Non-banking Financing Company. 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio No./ DP ID/ Client ID :

Number of Shares held:     

Name and Address of the Member:

I certify that I am a member/proxy for the shareholder of the Company.

nd thI hereby record my presence at the 22  Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, 30  September, 2016 at 

10.00 A.M at “SRS Banquet”, Near SRS Multiplex, City Centre, Sector-12, Faridabad, Haryana- 121007

           

                             

                           

            Signature of Member/Proxy

Notes: 

1. Please complete the Folio/DP ID-Client ID No., Name and address, sign the Attendance slip and hand it over at the 
entrance of the Meeting Hall. Joint member may obtain additional Attendance Slip at the venue of the meeting.

st2. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the financial year ended 31  March, 2016 and Notice of the AGM along 
with Attendance Slip and proxy form is being sent to all members whose e-mail address is registered with the 
Company/ Depository Participant. Members receiving electronic copy and attending the AGM can print copy of 
this Attendance Slip.

st3. Physical copy of the Annual Report for the financial year ended 31  March, 2016 and Notice of the AGM along with 
Attendance Slip and proxy form is sent in the permitted mode(s) to all members.

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
rdRegd. Office: SRS Tower, 306, 3  Floor, Near Metro Station Mewla Maharajpur, G.T. Road, Faridabad (NCR Delhi)-121003

T 0129-4323100 F 0129-4323195 W www.srsparivar.com E rakhimehta@srsparivar.com
CIN : L74899HR1994PLC040440
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SRS FINANCE LIMITED
rd Regd. Office: SRS Tower, 306, 3 Floor, Near Metro Station Mewla Maharajpur, G.T. Road, Faridabad (NCR Delhi)-121003 

T 0129-4323100 F 0129-4323195 W www.srsparivar.com E rakhimehta@srsparivar.com
CIN : L74899HR1994PLC040440

I/We being the Member(s) holding _________________________________________shares of SRS FINANCE LIMITED hereby appoint

1. Name__________________________________________E-Mail ID:____________________________________

 Address:___________________________________________________________________________________

 _______________________________________Signature:____________________________, or failing him/ her

2. Name__________________________________E-Mail ID:____________________________________________ 

 Address:____________________________________________________________________________________

 ________________________________________Signature:___________________________, or failing him/ her

3. Name___________________________________E-Mail ID:___________________________________________

 Address:___________________________________________________________________________________

 ________________________________________Signature:___________________________, or failing him/ her
ndas my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll)for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 22  Annual General Meeting of the Company to 

thbe held on Friday, 30  September, 2016 at 10.00 A.M at “SRS Banquet”, Near SRS Multiplex, City Centre, Sector-12, Faridabad, 

Haryana- 121007 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions and in such manner as are indicated below:

** I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail ID:                Folio No.(DP ID and Client ID):

 Resolutions                                    For            Against

1.  Adoption of Audited Financial Statement, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
st for the financial year ended 31  March, 2016

2.  Re-appointment of Sh. Naveen Kumar Tayal(DIN: 06862109),  who retires by rotation

3.  Appointment of Auditors and fixing their remuneration

4.  Appointment of Sh. Bishan Bansal (DIN: 00013705) as Managing Director & CEO

5.  Appointment of Sh. Deepak Garg (DIN: 00237116) as Director, Liable to retire by Rotation

6. Appointment of  Ms. Tanu Kwatra (DIN: 07189492)  as an Independent Director

7. Appointment of Ms.  Aarti Madaan (DIN: 07490552) as an Independent Director

8. Re-classification of Status of Promoter(s) as Non-Promoter(s)

9. Transactions with related parties u/s 188 of the Companies Act, 2013   

*Applicable for investor holding shares in electronic form  
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Signed this …….........................…………….day of ………..............…… 2016

________________________                   __________________________     _________________________
Signature of First Proxy holder              Signature of Second Proxy holder         Signature of Third Proxy holder

Reference Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID*

No. Of Shares _____________________

Affix here
One Rupee

Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder  



Notes: 
(1)  This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not 

less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

(2)  A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. 

(3)  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 
fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member 
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and 
such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

(4)  This is only optional. Please put a 'X' in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the 'For' or 
'Against' column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks 
appropriate. 

(5)  Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes. 

(6)  In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint holders should be stated.
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 SRS Tower, 306, 3rd Floor, Near Metro Station Mewla Maharajpur, G.T. Road, Corp. & Regd. Office:

Faridabad (NCR Delhi ) 121003  0129 4323100  0129 4323195T F

Admin. Office: SRS Multiplex, Top Floor, City Centre, Sector 12, Faridabad, (Delhi NCR) -121007 

T F 0129 4282801-808   0129 4282809/10

Delhi Office: 202, 27 New Delhi House, Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001. 

T F 011-41571258  011-41571269

W E  www.srsparivar.com info@srsparivar.com

SRS FINANCE LIMITED

If undelivered, please return to
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